AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY VESTED RIGHTS COMMITTEE
January 28, 2015- 9:00 A.M.
Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

Call to Order.
Swearing in of Staff
Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.

Consideration of the following case:

That the Vested Rights Committee review and make recommendation to the
Board of County Commissioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:

Case No.: VRD-2015-01
Project Address: 7253 Plantation Road
Property Reference 30-1S-30-4101-010-002

No.:

Zoning District: C-2, General Commercial and Light Manufacturing
District (cumulative)

FLU Category: C, Commercial

Vested Rights for: Land Use

Applicant: David A. Theriaque, Agent for CEJ South, Inc.

Discussion Items.

Old/New Business.

Adjournment.



BoARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Escambia County, Florida

Vested Rights Committee 4. A.
Meeting Date: 01/28/2015

Issue: Vested Rights Determination - VRD-2015-01

Organization: Development Services

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Vested Rights Committee review and make recommendation to the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:

Case No.: VRD-2015-01

Project Address: 7253 Plantation Road

Property Reference No.: 30-1S-30-4101-010-002

Zoning District: C-2, General Commercial and Light Manufacturing District (cumulative)
FLU Category: C, Commercial

Vested Rights for: Land Use

Applicant: David A. Theriaque, Agent for CEJ South, Inc.

BACKGROUND:

On December 20, 2011 Mr. Christian Jensen requested zoning verification for the
subject site with a proposed use of crematory/funeral home. Development Services staff
verified the site as having C-2 zoning and that the requested use would be allowed
based on initial review. As the prior use on site was a restaurant, the proposed change
of use would need to comply with the County site plan review process.

Based on further staff review of the proposed use, it was determined that the crematory
would not be allowed in C-2 zoning because it was not a permitted use or Conditional
Use at that time. Mr. Jensen was contacted by staff in February 2012 and subsequently
applied for a Planning Board Interpretation of the Land Development Code (LDC)
regulation.

At the February 13, 2012 Planning Board meeting, the Board determined that
crematoriums located within a funeral home are not a permitted use in C-2 zoning
(Planning Board Interpretation # 2012-01).

Based on discussion with staff regarding appeal options, the property owner (CNL
Funding) applied for a Change of Use from restaurant to funeral home with crematory.
On March 7, 2012 the application was denied by staff based on Planning Board
Interpretation # 2012-01. On March 12, 2012 the applicant filed for an Administrative



Appeal of the Change of Use permit denial.

At the April 18, 2012 Board of Adjustment (BOA) meeting, the Board voted 4-2 to
reverse the staff denial of the Change of Use permit. Because of this decision, the owner
of the adjoining property to the west, Relax Hospitality LLC, filed a Petition for Writ of
Certiorari with the Circuit Court.

On December 2, 2013, Judge Terrell quashed the BOA's decision and remanded the
issue back to the County.

CRITERIA FOR VESTED RIGHTS:

A. An owner shall be entitled to a Determination of Vested Rights only if through
substantial competent evidence it can be established that the proposed use of the
property meets the concurrency provisions of Article 5 at the time of vesting.

FINDINGS:
This proposed use does meet traffic concurrency.

CRITERION 1:

The project was authorized pursuant to a County Development Order, or equivalent
issued on or before the effective date of this code, or a pertinent amendment thereto, and
the development has commenced and is continuing in good faith. In a claim based upon
this criterion, the owner must produce evidence of actions and accomplishments that
substantiate timely and lawful progression towards the completion of the intentions and
plans documented in the original order, or equivalent. In a claim based upon this
criterion, the rights to which the owner may be vested is a continuation of the original
order, or equivalent.

FINDINGS:
Mr. Jensen is not pursuing the vested rights claim under this criterion.

CRITERION 2:

The owner is determined to have acquired rights due to good faith reliance on an act of
commission or omission of the County which has caused the owner to make such a
substantial change in position or to incur such extensive obligations and expenses that it
would be highly inequitable and unjust to destroy the rights acquired. In a claim based
upon this criterion, the owner must document, and the County must verify, the
obligations and expenses that are in jeopardy. The owner must produce evidence of
actions and accomplishments that substantiate timely and lawful progression towards
the completion of the intentions and plans that have been jeopardized. Evidence
including, but not limited to, that which demonstrates that such activity has not
progressed in such a manner may be sufficient to negate a finding of good faith on the
part of the owner and therefore invalidate the claim to vested rights.

FINDINGS:



Mr. Jensen did seek zoning verification from planning staff and he was given an initial
affirmative answer regarding the crematory use (Applicant's exhibit "A"). He has also
supplied various exhibits related to the purchase of the property and expenses he
incurred moving forward with his project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Mr. Jensen sought initial County approval through the zoning verification form filled out
by staff. That form does have a handwritten note stating that a crematory is allowed, but
that note also says that follow up with the Development Review Committee (DRC) will be
needed. With commercial projects, it is not uncommon for additional issues to be
discovered in the DRC process. Those issues can cause an owner to make changes to
their project or change the approval of the County. That is one of the reasons the zoning
verification form contains a disclaimer for the applicant to sign. The disclaimer is specific
that the form itself does not imply or confer development rights. Those rights are granted
through the issuance of a permit, something Mr. Jensen did not seek at that time.

Until the issue was settled and a permit issued for a crematory, any actions related to
the crematory use were not approved and any expenses related to the crematory use
are the responsibility of Mr. Jensen, not the County. The expenses related to the funeral
home itself are not in question as that use is approved and permitted by the County.

Staff finds that Mr. Jensen does not meet the required standard to be vested with the
land use of a crematory on the site and denial of Vested Rights is recommended.

Attachments
Working Case File VRD-2015-01




VRD-2015-01



V4
s*z
L
e
/ é)v
o & 2
| &
: J
14
x = e O LITTLELN
Q w BLACKW . fa
2 & 2 57 y ELL-LN g
& 2 = = o
S T < I / w
, 3
S R :
HEIR\ (\Z\ 3 ATWOOD~DRRLQ
/ y
; PP ATWOOD DR £ "’Q\\&

SN < Sx
—-—g\@} K _— Te-1o-RAMP:F2\/§\/ 4’6
——————==INTERST.ATEA0——INTERSTAT.EAD eV AE=L =AM =k e 7

1E AT.E-10 7‘Q—9 ————— —— . RAMP
=
i /
’E§ BLOODWORT.H;LN\
S
E‘i 4RDEN.-S1
% 9
¢ .
o H S CREI }
/ w —_ - i =R
& w = GHT.ON-RD
> Z g l
@ = fVERNONﬁsT,
& < .
\l\ = 7))
N>/ d o E-BURGESS-RD N
Q& ~ o
9 N] -
@ & <
S < @ P4 03/34/?/
— P X « — SCHUBERT DR RKER' /r,g/‘,
w -C
: /
s /‘\ R
u VRD-201 5-01 i CIPAL ARTERIAL
_ Thismap — PRIN
oLl o LOCATION MAP —— MINOR ARTERIAL
gfi?’:n"y‘eui‘é_Ziﬁi’ri‘ﬁ;;’tii??ﬁr'e Hilg I | —— COLLECTOR
X ;vhichHltlwas gathered. 0 1,000 2.000 3,000 ——  LOCAL ROAD
Planning and Zoning Dept. - I |Ft /




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

C-2)

UNIVE RSITVAOEFIC EXB (v D)

VRD-2015-01
500" RADIUS ZONING

RIYANTZATIONIR D)

C:2,

[ ] PARCELS
— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




INTERST-ATE =10 meee—ees

\

————INTE RS.T(\

MU-U

HILBURN-RD

MU-U

_7

NBIA o

Q
«
w

A‘on\“

This map

AN g

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for

Planning and Zoning Dept.

4
C]
C]
&
«\oé

&
&

UNIVE RSITVZOEFICEXB thv D)

INTERSTATE-14 0-RAMP-H

[ ] PARCELS
—— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD

VRD-2015-01
FUTURE LAND USE




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

VRD-2015-01
AERIAL MAP

PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

n — MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




TaERIAQUE
SPAIN iy,

REPLY To: TALLAHASSEE

December 5, 2014

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Horace Jones, Director

Escambia County Planning and Zoning Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Re:  CEJ South, Inc. — Vested Rights Determination Application

Dear Mr. Jones:

Our law firm represents CEJ South, Inc., which is a Florida corporation, whose principal
address is 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida 32504. CEJ South, Inc., is the owner of real
property located at 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida, and identified as Parcel Number
3015304101010002 (“Property™). Christian Jensen, Jr., is the President of CEJ South. Inc.

CEJ South, Inc., requests that Escambia County determine that CEJ South, Inc., has a vested
right to operate a funeral home with a crematory on the Property. Enclosed are the following
documents in support of such request:

L. Vested Rights Determination Application with Affidavit of
Owner and Limited Power of Attorney for Vested Rights
Determination Application dated December 5, 2014;

2, Petition for Vested Rights Determination dated December 4.,
2014;

i A Zoning Verification Request Form dated December 20, 2011;

4. Deed for the Property:

5. Plat of the Property;

6. Survey of the Property:

7. Vicinity map with directions to the Property;

8. List of property owners within 500 feet; and

9. A check in the amount of $677.60 for the Application Fee for
the Vested Rights Determination.

TALLAHASSEE ORLANDO
433 NorTtH MaGnoOLIA DRIVE 4767 New BrRoAD STREET
TaLLaHASSEE, FLoripa 32308 OrraNDO, FLORIDA 32814
(850) 224-7332 (407) 514-2676
Fax: (850) 224-7662 Fax: (407) 264-6132

www.theriaquelaw.com



Horace Jones, Director
December 5, 2014
Page 2

[ appreciate your attention to this request. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have
any questions or need further information.

Sincerely,
Vet
David A. Theriaque

Enclosures



Escambia County Development Services Department VRD# QDIS-0 [

3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 32505 . 5
850-595-3475 H P3R4 | noooad
VESTED RIGHTS DETERMINATION
APPLICATION

. ~ CEJ SOUTH, INC., Christian Jensen, Jr., President
Applicant:
Address:  -O- Box 11986, Pensacola, FL 32524 = ... 850-814-4476

Faml|y Fu nel‘a| Project Location: 7253 Plantation Rd., Pensacola

Property Reference No.. 90 19304101010002

C-2 Type of Vested Righ: Cre€matory Allowed

Project Name:

Zoning District:

Zoning Verification Crematory Allowed December 20, 2011

Action of County: Date Occurred:

Attach Evidence of Ownership or Power of Attorney.

NOTE TO THE APPLICANT

THE BURDEN OF PROOF FALLS UPON THE APPLICANT to submit, as attachments to this application, any
and all substantial competent evidence on which reliance is being made to seek a d etermination that certain actions
by Escambia County have led to the creation of vested rights. This shall include but is not limited to maps, letters,
memorandums, etc. Applications, which do not substantiate the claim against the criteria, will delay the process.

By my signature on the attached affidavit, I hereby certify that:

1) Tam duly qualified as owner or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request, and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such info rmation will be ground s for d enial or reversal of th is ap plication and /or

revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) Tunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request and that the application fee is
non-refundable; and

4) 1 authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of
site inspection; and

5) Tauthorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on t he property re ferenced herein at a location(s) to be
determined by County staff.

Reason, if returned to applicant:

Date Posted Date Published Fee Received Date to VRC
Signature of Notary Public Printed Name of Notary Date
Date Commission Expires - Commission No. (notary seal or stamp required)

Page 1 of 4



CRITERIA

VESTED RIGHTS DETERMINATION

Section 2.11.06 provides:

An Owner shall be entitled to a Determination of Vested Rights only if through
substantial competent evidence it can be established that the proposed use of the
property meets the concurrency provisions of Article 5 and in addition one of the
following criteria has been met:

1.

The project was authorized pursuant to a County Development Order, or
equivalent issued on or before the effective date of this code, or a pertinent
amendment thereto, and the development has commenced and is continuing in
good faith. In a claim based upon this criterion, the owner must produce evidence
of actions and accomplishments that substantiate timely and lawful progression
towards the completion of the intentions and plans documented in the original
order, or equivalent. In a claim based upon this criterion, the rights to which the
owner may be vested is a continuation of the original order, or equivalent.

The owner is determined to have acquired rights due to good faith reliance on an
act of commission or omission of the County which has caused the owner to make
such a substantial change in position or to incur such extensive obligations and
expenses that it would be highly inequitable and unjust to destroy the rights
acquired. In a claim based upon this criterion, the owner must document, and the
County must verify, the obligations and expenses that are in jeopardy. The owner
must produce evidence of actions and accomplishments that substantiate timely
and lawful progression towards the completion of the intentions and plans that
have been jeopardized. Evidence including, but not limited to, that which
demonstrates that such activity has not progressed in such a manner may be
sufficient to negate a finding of good faith on the part of the owner and therefore
invalidate the claim to vested rights.

Page 2 of 4



CONDITION OF APPROVAL

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

my signature below, I declare and acknowledge that I understand and willingly agree to the
foltqwing condition regarding an affirmative Vested Rights Determination regarding my
/. which is an unrecorded subdivision known as:

A condition ¥f approval of a vested right determination involving an unrecorded
subdivision is the recording of an original deed to individual lot owners in the public
records of Escambia County, Florida, prior to the issuance of a permit or other
development approyal.

Owner’s signature Date

STATE OF FLORIDA /\/

COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

The foregoing instrument was acknowledge hefore me this day of s
year of by .who ( )did ( ) did not take an
oath.

He/she is () personally known to me, () produced s current Florida drivers license, and/or ( )

produced current as ideygtification

Signature of Notary Public Printed Name of Nota Date

Date Commission Expires Commission No. (notary seal ox stamp required)

Page 3 of 4



VESTED RIGHTS APPLICATION
CHECK LIST - The following items must be submitted with the application:

1. Completed application; both pages of the application must be completely filled out and
notarized.

2. Copy of Deed(s)

3. Copies of both the Survey and the Plat which include a vicinity map with directions
4. Documentation of prior governmental approval
5. Letter explaining how the project has continued in good faith, which includes a list of

expenses for installing infrastructure.
6. Copy of citation form Code Enforcement Department (If applicable)

7. Vested Rights Determination fee $677.60.

NOTE: Staff makes every attempt to bring a vested rights case to completion as e xpeditiously as p ossible.
However, due to legal requirements, it may not be possible to “fast track” a vested rights determination. The
process can take up to 30 days or more. Deadlines, time frames, and legal requirements apply to every aspect
of a vested rights case, including the posting of signs and the advertising of the committee meeting and the
BCC hea ring, notifying affected property owners, staff analysis of the case, compiling the Vested Rights
Committee report and the BCC recommendation, and assembling the agenda. Staff appreciates your
understanding and cooperation.

Page 4 of 4



_ FoROFFCEUSE
Development Services Department —
Escambia County, Florida . :

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF
ATTORNEY FOR VESTED RIGHTS DETERMINATION APPLICATION

As owner of the property located at 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida, property reference
number 3015304101010002, I hereby designate David A. Theriaque, Esquire, of Theriaque & Spain
for the sole purpose of completing the Vested Rights Determination Application and making
presentations to the:

B Vested Rights Committee and the Board of County Commissioners to request a Vested
Rights Determination on the above-referenced property.

This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this 5th day of December the year of 2014, and is
effective until the Board of County Commissioners has rendered a decision on this request and any
appeal period has expired. The owner reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney
at any time with a written, notarized notice to the Development Services Bureau.

Agent Name: David A. Theriaque, Esquire Email: dat@theriaquelaw.com
Theriaque & Spain

Address: 433 North Magnolia Drive, Tallahassee, Florida Phone: (850) 224-7332

5 CEJ SOUTH, INC.
ra 4 ( / o L. .
Vo d il by: Christian Jensen, Jr.. President 12/5/14
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
STATEOF ___| COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of b 20 _

by

Personally Known [J OR Produced Identification[]. Type of Identification Produced:

(Notary Seal)

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

%% CATHERINE D. HEBERT
v f) T MY COMMISSION # EE878522

EXPIRES February 26, 2017
[d

R4
(407) 108-015)

3363 West Park Place Pensacola, FL 32505
(850) 595-3475 * FAX: (850) 585-3481
10/2012



ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

In re: 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida

PETITION FOR VESTED RIGHTS DETERMINATION

Petitioner CEJ SOUTH, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files this
Petition for Vested Rights Determination and alleges as follows:

1. Petitioner CEJ South, Inc. (“Petitioner”), is a Florida corporation, whose principal
address is 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida 32504. Christian Jensen, Jr., is the President
of CEJ South, Inc.

2. The Petitioner is the owner of real property located at 7253 Plantation Road,
Pensacola, Florida, and identified as Parcel Number 301S304101010002 (“Property”™).

3. The Property is designated as “Commercial” on the Escambia County Future Land
Use Map and is designated as General Commercial (“C-2") on the Escambia County Zoning Map.

4. In August 2011, Terry Williams, a Senior Planner with Escambia County, informed
the Petitioner’s President that a funeral home with a crematory was a permitted use in the C-2
Zoning District. The Petitioner’s President relied upon the information provided by the Escambia
County Senior Planner and engaged a commercial realtor to search for available property with C-2
zoning. The Petitioner’s President spent approximately four (4) hours per week looking at properties
for approximately sixteen (16) weeks.

5. As a result of such efforts, the Petitioner’s President determined that the Property,
which had C-2 zoning and a vacant building, would be suitable to operate its proposed funeral home
with a crematory.

6. On December 20, 2011, the Petitioner’s President submitted a Zoning Verification
Request Form to Escambia County for the Property. The Petitioner’s President took such action as

part of the Petitioner’s due diligence before executing a contract to purchase the Property.



7. On December 20, 2011, Brenda L. Wilson, in her capacity as an Urban Planner 1 for
Escambia County, executed the Petitioner’s Zoning Verification Request Form and verified that the
Property was zoned C-2. Additionally, Ms. Wilson stated, in writing, that a funeral home with a
crematory was allowed on the Property:

A Crematory/Funeral Home is allowed. You will need to follow up
[illegible] going through the Development Review (DRC) or ADA.

(A true and correct copy of the Petitioner’s Zoning Verification Request Form is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as Exhibit “A”). Ms. Wilson took such actions after consulting with
Escambia County Senior Planner Terry Williams.

8. On December 21, 2011, in reliance upon the Escambia County Senior Planner
informing the Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a
permitted use in the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon the written verification on December
20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a
crematory was an authorized use on the Property, the Petitioner’s President made an offer to
purchase the Property. To that end, the Petitioner’s President immediately wired $10,000.00 earnest
money to First American Title Insurance Company. (See Exhibit “B”).

9. On or about January 3, 2012, in reliance upon the Escambia County Senior Planner
informing the Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a
permitted use in the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon the written verification on December
20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a
crematory was an authorized use on the Property, the Petitioner’s President quit his full-time
employment with a national funeral home company and began working on the Petitioner’s proposed
funeral home with a crematory on a full-time basis. The Petitioner’s President would not have quit
his full-time employment if the County had not informed him that a funeral home with a crematory

was an authorized use on the Property.

Page 2 of 6



10.  On or about January 3, 2012, in reliance upon the Escambia County Senior Planner
informing the Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a
permitted use in the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon the written verification on December
20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a
crematory was an authorized use on the Property, the Petitioner’s President began the process of
“gutting” the vacant restaurant located on the Property in order to convert the former restaurant into
a funeral home, taking the necessary steps to obtain financing, determining what equipment to
purchase, contacting vendors regarding such equipment, and retaining a contractor to perform the
renovations to the former restaurant. In addition to his physical labor and time associated with
“gutting” the vacant restaurant, the Petitioner spent approximately $8,000.00 for day labor to assist
with the gutting of the vacant restaurant. In order to fund such actions, the Petitioner’s President
utilized his personal savings.

11.  On January 23, 2012, the Petitioner executed a Real Estate Sale Agreement to
purchase the Property. (A true and correct copy of the Real Estate Sale Agreement is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference as Exhibit “C”). The purchase price for the Property was $420,000.00.
(See id. at 1). The Petitioner would not have executed the Real Estate Sale Agreement to purchase
the Property if the County had not informed the Petitioner’s President that a funeral home with a
crematory was an authorized use on the Property.

12. On April 18, 2012, the Escambia County Board of Adjustment concluded that the
Petitioner was entitled to change the use of the Property from a restaurant to a funeral home with a
crematory. (A true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Escambia County Board of Adjustment’s

April 18 Meeting is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Exhibit “D”).'

1

On December 2, 2013, the Circuit Court quashed the Escambia County Board of
Adjustment’s decision. See Relax Hospitality, LLC, et al. v. Escambia County, et al., Escambia
County Circuit Court Case Number 2012-CA-001261. The Circuit Court’s decision did not
become final until the fifteen (15) day time-frame for rehearing expired on December 17, 2013.
See Fla. R. App. P. 9.330(a).

Page 3 of 6



13.  On or about April 19, 2012, in reliance upon the Escambia County Senior Planner
informing the Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a
permitted use in the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon the written verification on December
20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a
crematory was an authorized use on the Property, and in reliance upon the Escambia County Board
of Adjustment’s decision on April 18, 2012, that the Petitioner was entitled to change the use of the
Property from a restaurant to a funeral home with a crematory, the Petitioner’s President scheduled
a date in May 2012 to close on the Property.

14.  OnMay2,2012, inreliance upon the Escambia County Senior Planner informing the
Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a permitted use in
the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon the written verification on December 20, 2011, from
Escambia County that the Property was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a crematory was
an authorized use on the Property, and in reliance upon the Escambia County Board of Adjustment’s
decision on April 18, 2012, that the Petitioner was entitled to change the use of the Property from
a restaurant to a funeral home with a crematory, the Petitioner’s President paid an additional
$20,000.00 deposit on the Property. (See Exhibit “E”).

15.  OnMay 29,2012, the Petitioner closed on, and became the Fee Simple Owner of, the
Property. (See Exhibit “F”). The Petitioner would not have purchased the Property if the County
had not informed the Petitioner’s President that a funeral home with a crematory was an authorized
use on the Property.

16.  The Petitioner has also incurred the following additional expenses in reliance upon
the Escambia County Senior Planner informing the Petitioner’s President in August 2011 that a
funeral home with a crematory was a permitted use in the C-2 zoning district, and in reliance upon
the written verification on December 20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property was zoned

C-2, and that a funeral home with a crematory was an authorized use on the Property, and in reliance

Page 4 of 6



upon the Escambia County Board of Adjustment’s decision on April 18,2012, that the Petitioner was

entitled to change the use of the Property from a restaurant to a funeral home with a crematory:

Date Reference Purpose Amount

March 27,2012 | Check 1855 Crematory Permit $100.00
April 17,2012 Check 1856 Architectural Drawings $600.00
May 15,2012 Check 1858 Architectural Drawings $500.00
May 29, 2012 Check 1859 Building Insurance $1,855.00
May 30, 2012 Check 1860 Architectural Drawings $125.00

(A true and correct copy of the cancelled check for each of these expenditures is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as Composite Exhibit “G”).

17.  On July 24, 2014, the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners adopted
Ordinance Number 2014-30, which contained separation requirements for cinerators. (A true and
correct copy of Ordinance Number 2014-30 is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as
Exhibit “H”). Such separation requirements preclude the operation of a crematory on the Property.

18.  Asthe foregoing allegations demonstrate, the Petitioner made good faith expenditures
in reliance upon acts by the County -- the Escambia County Senior Planner informing the Petitioner’s
President in August 2011 that a funeral home with a crematory was a permitted use in the C-2 zoning
district, and the written verification on December 20, 2011, from Escambia County that the Property
was zoned C-2, and that a funeral home with a crematory was an authorized use on the Property, and
the Escambia County Board of Adjustment’s decision on April 18, 2012, that the Petitioner was
entitled to change the use of the Property from a restaurant to a funeral home with a crematory --
such that it would be highly inequitable and unjust for Escambia County to not allow the Petitioner

to operate a funeral home with a crematory on the Property.

Page 5of 6



19. Accordingly, Petitioner CEJ SOUTH, INC., requests that Escambia County determine

that the Petitioner has a vested right to operate a funeral home with a crematory on the Property.

h
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this _? y day of December 2014.

Do £ ZR"‘%
DAVID A. THERIAQUE, ESQUIRE
Florida Bar No. 832332
S. BRENT SPAIN, ESQUIRE
Florida Bar. No. 320810
LYNETTE NORR, ESQUIRE
Florida Bar No. 010717
THERIAQUE & SPAIN
433 North Magnolia Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Telephone: 850/224-7332
Facsimile: 850/224-7662
dat@theriaquelaw.com
sbs@theriaquelaw.com
norr@theriaquelaw.com

COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER CEJ SOUTH, INC.

Page 6 of 6



Devello mant SBWIQQS Buraau Foy Ofice Use Only .
Eacambla county, Florlda. 1 Involce #

Fes§ _ $2500

ZONING VERIFICATION REQUEST FORM

| RetuestorfAgant Name:- -Date; :
.,___ﬁm Jepsen _/ Mike cmér‘v 1.2/20/11
= | Phone ¥ - Fax i Eecrow Acoount #
£ g5 - gyl | oppa
. Y Pre erty Address:
E per 1253 _ Pl antation R
_-&':PropaﬁyReferanca#' B0 . _LS 20, __L_J_,_Q.J_ O 2 B . Q 0 =
-:-‘ 1 pro part ‘ be.obialnad frathszanzAmaLeefsow
| 2 TaxAcol#: : ?i A+ B 1T 9" [Property
-3 | Owner's Nama: pr E (]M;j"mﬂ
- & | This verification relates te-zoning for the spedified propaﬁy andls provided*or Inforimatibn purposes only, This{- .
1 = [ form DOES NOT Imply ot ‘confir development rights. for any desired use: or activity on the spacified | -
I -'_g parcal. Priortothedssua nce of anypermits, the-applloant must submit a co mplete application to the Gounty }
{ pe } and‘must co Flywith all ot st applicable State and Local Regulatioris, Requester, plaase slgn below verlfying
{ 7 [ihat youhave fead and yatiEe nd and acoept, this discleimer: -
I sioNatRe X LA s ) T | :Bate:./,%/,'zﬁ/ /l
//P‘ ; 7 g
1 s parcel.a Lotof Kecord? mw No-{ ) If No, Issue must be:resolved:before any permlts.can be lssued,
8t Zoning: .. {Futare Lend . Zoriing-Overlay Pistrict. Yes (\) Mo( Il
7.?:‘.;--;'{"? pistrict: ﬁ._ g |Use-Category: C’L 1f Yes, oheok-one.  BarrancasX ) Brownsville( )
4:.‘% : ] - | Beenlert; YWarrington ()
<" |Wetlands looated on property? Yes:(_) No:(/% ' =
-0 ilProperty In.a Flood Zona? Yes{ ) Ko(XFlood zene oS Base Flood Elevatlon Map#
“+}:41) *[Property in an AlrportiAirfield Ehviron? Yes (X, No () IfYes, oomplete the section below: s I
,m;ﬂ Alrfleld/Alrport AlirfieTd Influshoe Planning Distrlct . Nolse Zohe
it AIPD-1¢_) AIPD-2( )y _
"g |NAS Pensacola_____ AlPD+1 & AccidentPotenglal Zone (APZ) Areas [AIPD PNSPD -
= INOLF Saufley ___ |ClearZone( ) : {Zone 1 (§, ALY
ﬂ'_‘ NOLF8 AreaA( )  APZIYMASP ‘) APZA( )} |ZoHe2( B()
© |Pensacola Regional: o' UfAreaB L ) APZRNASP)(') APZ2( ) |Zonedf )\ C( )
i PNSPE 1~ - Helghts Zone 35 Not In nolse-2ene ( )
" Verlfled by: P 4 Emd@ ﬁf L:),.Lﬁnmq Date: [ & ~A0-284 : '
X Ineoffloe/Pickup . Fixed Malled

henl. EstATs  D]sclosore Form -
Note: Payment must be collected prior to-prosessing. Re quests may be paid by cash, che ok, using an
established escrow account or by credit-card: (Visa.or MasterCard only).

Note: Che ¢k the-addr ess carefully before submiiting & zonlng request, If we rece!vec aninquiryfo ¢
property that Is In the Clty of Pensacola, Santa Rosa County, or otherjurisdlctlon the pFOCBSSlng feawlll’

still be charged to cover administrative costs. ey Mwﬁ‘-e/ e, é/,,,m jo_”d !
A é’f’fﬂﬂﬂ'}m/ PAGE”F Com) o xﬂm

3300 Nun-ru ‘PACE Ba AEVARD, SUITE 300 « FENsmom. FLORIDA 32606

860-685:3632 FAX: B60-505-3557
Po ;Wy
EXHIBIT

I_A

1 00/2009




Oct 09 2014 11:42AM Family-Funeral & Crematio B50-9128908 page 6

A REGIONS Rogorasaok

mwn% €7
Paname Cly, FL 32405

CEJ SOUTH INC

DBA FAMILY FUNERAL AND CREMATION
PO BOX 15306

PANAMA CITY PL 32406-5306

ACCOUNT # 3401006088

Cyole “:g
!ndu;ru ?
\

ADVANTAGE BUSINESS CHECKING
Decambar 31, 2011 through January 31, 2012

e
B

g e N RO REAN M ) PR Sy
XIS Srataies VTN

B TS

Minimum Batanco

T T S I T e e
_‘,‘!:.'_r'_r‘?‘?b.1,n_~?“._--1‘;5::_ '|;_,r_-‘-"._"-‘,t~,kﬁ\l'1

.................

Ogle Balenco Date i Bolence Date Balance
Q126 379337 Qvae < B g

You may request account disclosures containing
terms, foas, and rate information fapplicable)
for your account by contacting any Ragions office.

oty S A Rl LA o reaton

Thank YeuFor Banking With Reglons!

AMH STAVQ-SNOIDIY ¥5:80 60-01-4102




REAL ESTATE SALE AGREEMENT

DATE:  Jamary ) 73, 2012
SELLER: CNL FUNDING 2000-A, Lp
BUYER:  CEJ SOUTH, INC,

ESCROW s

AGENT: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
Escrow Officer: Kristin Brown

TITLE

INSURER: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

PROPERTY: The “Property” consists of the real property described on Exhibit A, together with all improvements
located thereon and ell rights and privileges appurtenant thereto. The street address of the Property

ARTICLE 1
AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES

ARTICLE 2
PURCHASE PRICE; EARNEST MONEY

2.1 rchase e; The purchase price for the Property is $420,000.00 (the “Purchase
Price™). The Purchase Price will be paid by Buyer, in escrow, as follows:

(a) $10,000.00, as earpest money, to be deposited in escrow within five days after the
Effective Date,

(b) $410,000.00, a5 the balance of the Purchase Price, to be deposited in escrow on or before

1:00 o'clock, p.m. (local time at the office of Escrow Agent identified above), on the Closing Date (defined
below),

22 Earnest Money. Upon receipt, Bscrow Agent is instructed to deposit all earnest money payments
in a federally-insured bank account (subject to applicable federa insurance limits), subject to immediate withdrawal
without penalty. Such account will be non-interest bezring. If the escrow and the transaction contemplated by this
Agreement (the “Transaction™) ¢lose, gl carnest money shall be credijted againat the Purchase Price, Except as
otherwise expressly pravided in this Agreement, al] earnest money is absolutely non-refundable. Unless otherwise
expressly provided in thig Agreement, Escrow Agent shall not return any carnest money to Buyer until Escrow

Agent has received written confirmation from Seller that Buyer has returned the Due Diligence Materials to Seller,
25 required by the terms of this Agreement.

23 M-ﬁﬁss«at&ﬂgm—_ -depositsandaifer payments required to be made pursunnz to this
Agreement shall be made in escrow, by wire transfer of immediately available, ready funds to the account of Escrow
Agent and are subject to and shall be made in compliance with applicahle govemmental rules and regulations as
they apply to Escrow Agent in its receipt and handling of funds from third parties. Escrow Agent is instructed to

GEFF smantDocs Form 3001 Pensacota, FLL
1/5/12

Asset No. 001250

EXHIBIT

A




reject and return deposits and .other rayments that do not satisfy the requirements of this Section, BEscrow Agent
further agrees that ail deposits and other payments received by Escrow Agent will be deposited in and cleared
4n escrow account in the name of Escrow Agent and maintained in a national bank.

jons. Immediately upon execution of this Agresment by
Agreement to Escrow Agent. An escrow for this

Agent is engaged to administer the escrow. This
Escrow Agent shall not be bound by, nor be obligated
gned by the panty or it agent delivering such

a3 Mat 0 INM Bscrow Agent's Duties. Bscrow Apgent shall have no responsibility with
regard (o the transfer of utilitles, collection of cancellation premiums from fire or hazard insurance poliey, and the
renewal, procurerment, assignability or effectiveness of flood insurance or any other policies of insurance, Escrow
agent shall not be liable for interest on funds deposited with

feason other than pursuant w Section 9.1, Sefler shall Pay any and all escrow canceifatiog fees,

GBFF swertDocs Fonn 3907 2 Pensacola, FL
i) g Asset No. 001250




ARTICLE 4
INFORMATION AND INSPECTION RIGHTS

4.1 Title Repott. As soon as reasonably possibts following deposit in escrow of the earnest morey by
Buyer, Escrow Agent or Title Insures shall defiver to Buyer and Seller a cument preliminary title report or
commitmeutfwﬁtleinunme(ﬂxc“ﬂdckcporf’)oumeﬁom. The Title Report will show the status of title 1o
ﬂierputyasofﬂwdaceofdwThlekponandwﬂ!beaccompaniedby!egiblecopiesnfaﬂdocumemmferredto
in the Title Report.

42 Information 0 be Provided by Seller.

()  Delivery of Certain Iaformation. Unless otherwise provided to Buyer prior to the
Effective Dat, within 10 days folfowing the Effective Date, Seller shall provide Buyer with copies of the
following Property-related materials, to the extent in Seller’s files and to the extent not subject to any legal
restriction on disclosure:

() Any surveys of the Property.

(ii) The most current phase I or phase I environmental reports, if any, relating to the

ovide such items to Buyer by delivering copies of such items to Buyer in hard copy or in read-
nic format, such as a CD or DVD, or by providing Buyer with access to a secure website where

Seller may pr
only electro

Limitations Relating to Third Pas Buyun:kuowledgesandagrusthatmose
DueDiligmuMmrialsmathavebeenmpuedbyath&dpmyvendw.suchasﬂaselenviromnemal
repomcrsurvcys(mchitcmsbcingmftrredtoas“ﬂWPaNthpon:").m.bytlwh'monlyfotﬂie
benefit of the peson or persous for whom such Third Party Reports were prepared. Consequently, Buyer
doesnoumvennyﬁymnnimtmempumcfnirdpmykepom.

@ Suyer's Retontion ot Return of Informs If this Agreement is cancelled, all of the
Due Difigence Materinls provided to Buyer in a tangible format, such as hard copy, CD or DVD, together
with any and all printouts or other copies of any Due Ditigence Materials, will be retumed to Seller, and
Buyer will delete or otherwise destroy all electronic copies of such Due Diligence Materials, If this
Agreement and the Transaction closes, Buyer may retain such Due Diligence Materials,

Inﬁ.am" means: (i) the Dus Diligence Materials; and (ii) any other information or documentation
(written or oral) provided by Seller or Seller’s 8genis or representatives concerning Seller, Seller’s
business, this Agreement, the Transection, or the Property. Buyer covenants to usc the Confidential
Information solely for the purpose of evaluating a purchase of the Property. Buyer's obligation of

GEFF tmanDocs Form 3001 3 Pensacola, FL
sm Asset No. 001250




confidentiality shall terminate on the earlier of: (A) three years from the Effective Date, and (B) the
Closing. The obligations under this Section are in addition to the obligations of Buyer pursuant to any
separate confidentiality agreement entered into by Buyer relating to the Property.

43 Inspections.

()] Indemnity. Buyer shall indemnify, hold harmiess and defend (with counsel reasouably
satisfactory 10 Seller) each Seller Party (defined below) for, from, and against any and ajl Liabitities
(defined below) relating to or arising out of, in connection with, or &s a result of the exercise by Buyer of its
rights pursuant to Secrion 4.3: provided, howaver, that Buyer shall not have liability under this Section 10
Seller Party to theex&emummnitybasresunedpﬁmilyﬁnmmmmgﬁmor willful
misconduct of such Seller Party, as detesmined by 2 court of competent Jurisdiction in a final non-
appealable judgment or order. The foregoing indemnity shall expressly suvive the Closing. The

44 & Cartain Informalion o Selte If this Agreement is cancelled for any reason other thana
default by Seller, Buyer shall provids to Seller, at no cost to Seller, copies of all feasibility studies, TEports, surveys,
or any other items obtained or created by or on bebalf of Buyer in connection with its investigations, inspections,
and reviews of the Froperty.  Seller wkoowledges that the foregoing itoms will be delivered withour any
fepreseatation or warranty as to the Bocurecy or completeness of such items,

45 Radon Notice,  Seller hereby provides the following notice to Buyer: RADON 1S A
NATURALLY OCCURRING RADIOACTIVE GAS THAT, WHEN IT HAS ACCUMULATED IN A
BUILDING IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES, MAYPRESENI‘HEALTH RISKS TO PERSONS WHO ARE

ARTICLE §
DUE DILIGENCE; CANCELLATION RIGHTS

3.1 Title Review.

(a) i i Buyer shal) have a period of time ending at
4:00 o°clock p.m. on the tenth (10™) day following receipt of the Title Report (the “Titte Revigw Period™)

in which o review and give Seller and Escrow Agent written notice of any title matter that js unacceplable
to Buyer (each sych matter, a “Disapproved Matter™). 1t Buyer does not give written notice of objection to
a title matter as disclosed by the Tide Report within the Title Review Period, such mater shafl be deemed
to have been approved by Buyer.

?gﬂrffmam Form so01 4 Peasacola, FL




' ®) « 1f Buyer gives timely notice of any Disapproved Matter, Seller
shall have untll the Closing Date to eliminate the Disapproved Matters or to obtain title insurance
endorsements against such Disapproved Matters, it being understood and agreed, however, that Seller shall
have no duty or obligation whatsoever to eliminate or secure a title endorsement against any such
Disapproved Matter.

© ' If Seller does not eliminate all of the
Disapproved Matters or obtain title insurance endorsements against such Disapproved Matters on or before
tke Closing Date, Buyer's sols and exclusive remedy shall be to either (1) concel this Agreement by giving
written notice of canceflation to Seller and Escrow Agent prior to the Closing Date, whereupon all earnest
money shall be returned to Buyer; or (ii) waive its obj onsmlheDimppmvedemandprocwdto
close with such Disapproved Matters thus being conclusively deemed to have been approved by Buyer, If
Buyudoesmtgivewﬁmmdceelecﬁng to cancel this Agreement pursuant to clause (i) above, then
Buyer shall conclusively be deemed to have waived all objections to the Disapproved Matters,

@ Approved Tirls Matters. TtnmwnshownintheTiﬂechoathatmapmudm
deemed approved by Buyer in accordance with this Section, the standard printed exceptions and exclusions
dmwll!beincludedinﬂzeapplicabletiﬂepolicy.andanyonmmmapwmﬁbysuyuh writing, are
qutadmindtisAmmeuasthe'chm&uprbu."

52 Due Diligence L Buyer's Rig aneel. For a period ending at 4:00 o'cfock p.m., on the
date which is sixty (60) days following the Effective Date (the “Dus Diligence Period™), Buyer will have the
abeolute right to cance] this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, in Buyer's sole and absolute discretion by giving
Seller and Escrow Agent written notice of cancellation prior to expiration of the Due Diligence Period, wher

all earnest money shall be returned to Buyer. However, until Buyer cancels, Buyer will proceed in good faith, at

6.1 M&mﬂw The closing of this 'l"ransaw‘onandmow(re&mdtointhis
Agmememaxtbe“aodng")shanbedwmedaooccmauwhzlmeu&saowAgemhasdishmedaﬂfundsin
accordance with the Closing Statement (defined below) and is in a position, imrevocably to record the Deed (defined
below). At Closing, the Deed shall bedeemedmhavebeendcllwzoauye:bySelIer.aMEsuowAsentslmll
proceed to have the Deed recorded. ‘!'h.eClosingmalloccuonorbefomS:OOo’clnckp.m,ontludamwhichis
tbiny(SO)daysfol!o\vingtbeexpiraﬁon oftheDmeDIligencePeriod(me “Closing Date"™).

. 62 Closing Sratement. Prior 1o Closing, Esccow Agent will prepare a closing settlement statement
:eﬂectmgthevaﬂomchames.mmﬂonsanduediufmnuyum&uet.aspmvidedinthisAgmemem(&w
“Closing Statement™) and will provide Buyer and Seller with a copy of the Closing Statement.

63 j its. Onor before the Closing, Seller shall deposit in escrow
the following documents and items for delivery to Buyer at the Closing, and as to the documents each of which shali
have beea duly executed and, where appropriate, acknowledged:

(a) A special warranty deed, grant deed, or equivalent deed under the laws of the state where
the Property is located warranting against the acts of Selter and no others (the “Deed™), conveying the
Property to Buyer, subject to current faxes and assessments, reservations in patents, all casements, rights-
of-way, encumbrances, liens, covenants, conditions, restrictions, obligations, liabilitles and other matters as
may appear of record, and al) mareys which an gccurate survey of the Property or a physical ingpection of
the Property would disclose;

GEFF smertDocs Forn 5001 s Peasacola, FL
w2 Asset No. 001250




(b) An affidavit duly executed by Seller certifying that Setler is not 4 “foreign person” within
the meaning of Section 1445(D(3) of the Code;

. (c) An ownesr's affidavit in Seller's standard form; and

@) Such other documents as may be necessary or appropriate to tmmfcfr and convey afl ?f
the Property to Buyer and to otherwise consummate this Transaction in accordance with the terms of this
Agresment.

6.4 josing Documents: St  On or before the Closing, Buyer shall deposit into
escrow: (a)ﬁummlnduofmahmhm%einacmmewhhmu. together with all other amounts that
mduefromnuyet.ussetforthonmcdosingsumm;and (b)suchdoauncmumaybcuecemryor
apprapriate to consummate this Transaction in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, cach of which shall
have been duly executed and, where appropriate, acknowledged,

Title Policy, Prompily following the Closing, Escrow Agent shall deliver to Buyer, at Buyer's
cxpense, a standard coverage owner's title insurance policy issued by Title Insurer in the full amount of the Purchase
Price, effective as of the Closing, insuring Buyer that fee simple titte to the Property is vested in Buyer, subject only

of Title Insurer's ang Escrow Agent’s requirements for such extended coverage. Buyer must elect such extendad
coverage in advance of the Closing Date, and in no event shall the Closing be conditiona] upon or extended becaise
of Buyer's electiop, .

6.6

(a) Seller shall pay (a) the premium for the Title Policy {except that Buyer shall pay any
additional premivm for any extended owner's Coverage and title endorsements requested by Buyer); (b)
one-half of the escrow fee (other than escrow cancellation fees, which are addressed below); and (c) all
intangible taxes, documentary Stamp taxes, transfer taxes, sales taxes, and any other taxes due in conuection
with the sale and purchase of the Property, including Seller income taxes.

(b) Buyer ghal) Pay (a) one-half of the escrow fee (other than escrow cancellation fees, which
are addressed below); (b) title search and preliminary title report preparation fees; (c) the premium for any
extended owner's coverage and title endorsements requested by Buyer; (d) the cost of recording the Deed;
(e) survey fees; (f) eavironmental report fees; (8) loan costs and fees, including Buyer's lender's attorneys’
fees: (h) appraisal fees; and () any and all ather closing expenses and charges.

(c) Seller and Buyer shal) cach bear their own attorneys’ fees,

y pri
due and payable following the Closing and thig obligation shall survive the Closing. The Prorations made pursuang
to this Section are final and shall not be adjusted after the Closing,

6.8 Prior to the Closing Date, Seller will either (a) have all wtilities (eg., water, sewer,
electricity, gas, and telephona) that are then serving the Property shut off; or (b) amange to have the appropriate
utl companyreadthemaeroxothuwhe ne the utili servwechargesdueasof.andzmlndmg.ﬂte

Closing Date, Seller shail be responsible for payment of af) utility service charges through the Closing Date. Buyer
must separately arrange formilhysa-vicuwﬂwl’mpmywshall pay ail uﬁlitysavicechargsaﬁarme(:losing
Date. In addition and except for utility service charges otherwise payable by Seller, Buyer shall Pay any and all
consection of reconnection fees, costs, and expenses that may be incurred in obtaining, resuming or restoring utility
setvice to the Property following the Closing, including fees, costs, and expenses that may be required tg bring the

GEFF unartDoey Form 5001 6 Pensacola, AL
7512 Assct No. 001250




Property into compliance with cutrent, applicable laws, rules, regulations, and codes, including the requirements of
each utility company,

6.9 Pemmonal Property. Seller makes absolutely no representation or warranty with respect to the
ownership, condition, sufficiency, utitity, value, or any other matter relating to or respecting any furniture, wade
fixtures, equipment and other ungible personal property that may be located on the Property (any such property
being referred w a5 “Tangible Personal Property”™). Buyer acknowledges that third parties may own or claim
interests in all cr portions of the Tangible Personal Propenty, and Buyer is solely responsible for investigating any
and all matters relating 10 the Tangible Personal Property. The Tangible Personal Property is expressly excluded
from this Agreement and the Transaction, other than as expressly provided in this Section, and the Tangible Personal

jents 10 Selley apd s Oy Buyer: Dishugse: ow. At Closing, Escrow
Agent shall disburse to Seller 2l amounts midbynuyuonmumofuwhuchascl’ﬁce, less only such amounts as
are payable by Selter at Closing. On or befare the Closing, Buyer shall deposit with Escrow Agent such amounts as
are required to pay all amounts due and payable by Buyer at Closing. The various chasges, credits and prorations
contemplated by this Agreement will be hendled by Escrow Agent through the escrow by appropriate charges and
credits to Buyer and Seller and will be reflected in the Closing Statement. All amounts payable pursuant to this
Agreement will be paid to Escrow Agent for disposition through the escrow. Bscrow Agent is anthorized to make
all disbursements 1o the parties and to third parties contemplated by this Agreement from funds deposited for those
purposes, as necessary or appropriate to close this Transaction,

ARTICLE?
AS IS NATURE OF TRANSACTION; RELEASES

Non-exercise by Buyer of Buyer's cancellation rights
Buyer’s acknowledgment that Buyer has inspected and
yer deemns necessary or appropriate and that Buyer

7.2 Seller Disclaimer as 1 (o715 -onditions.
NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY
OR ANY OF THE PROPERTY CONDITIONS AND BREREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY AND
ALL SUCH REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES. THE SELLER PARTIES FURTHER
SPECMCMLYDBCMMAWMMWWMMWHWTOM
PROPERTY, INCLUDING WITH RESPECT TO ITS CONDITION OR FITNESS FOR USE.

73 mww BUYER EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES

THAT (a) BUYER HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY WARRANTIES, FROMISES, UNDERSTANDINGS OR
ATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ORAL OR WRITTEN, OF ANY SELLER PARTY

RELATING TO THE PROPERTY OR ANY PROPERTY CONDITION; AND (b) THAT BUYER 18
ACQUIRING THE PROPERTY IN ITS PRESENT CONDITION AND STATE OF REPAIR, “AS IS” AND
“WHERE IS,” WITH ALL DEFECTS AND LIABILITIES, LATENT OR APPARENT, INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS. SELLER SHALL CONVEY TITLE TO THE PROPERTY TO
BUYER, AND BUYER SHALL ACCEPT TITLE TO THE PROPERTY, AT CLOSING, IN “AS IS,

ON.

74 ives. BUYER HEREBY WAIVES ANY AND ALL OBJECTIONS TO,
COMPLAINTS ABOUT, OR CLAIMS REGARDING THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY
CONDITIONS, INCLUDING ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR COMMON LAW BASED ACTIONS AND ANY
PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW, INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS (defined below). BUYER FURTHER ASSUMES THE RISK OF CHANGES IN
ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AS THEY MAY RELATE TO PAST, PRESENT, OR FUTURE
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS ATORABOUTTHEPROPBRTY,ASWELLASTHERISK THAT

GEFF snartDoes Form S001 7 Pensacota, FL
w2 Asset No. 001250




TO THE

OR SU&'BCTTOEXISTINSUCBPARTY’SFAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE,
WHICH, IF KNOWN BY SUCH PARTY, MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED SUCH PARTY'S
SETTLEMENT WITH THE RELEASED PARTIES, INCLUDING PROVISIONS SIMILAR TO SECTION
1542 OF THE CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE, WHICH PROVIDES: “A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT

TO CLAIMS WHICHTHECREDITORDOESNOTKNOWORSWPECTTOEXISTINHIS
FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM MUST HAVE
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WiTH THE DEBTOR.”

ESTMENT,
LEGAL, TAX OR FINANCIAL ADVISER TO BUYER IN ANY RESPECT OR OTHERWISE PROVIDED
BUYER WITH ANY » LEGAL, TAX, OR FINANCIAL ADVICE OF ANY NATURE
WHA

(a) “Environmental Condition” mansuwpreeenceofanyﬁaurdousmmiusin.on.
under, or migrating to or from the Property; the presence of eadangered or protected plant or animal species
on or adjacent to the Propeny; and noncompliance with Environmenta| Laws,

{d) “Euvbvmmllam"mmymdallpmwmm future federal, state or local
law, statute, reaty, directive, decision, judgment, award, regulation, decree, rule, code of practice,
§uidance, order, direction, consent, authorization, permit, or similar requirement, approval or standard
applicabls In the jurisdictions where the Property is located concerning environmental, health of safety
matters (including clean up standards and practices) in buildings, equipment, soil, sub surface strata, air,
surface water, or ground water, whether set forth in applicable law or applied in Practice to propesties such

(c) * aurdowMWmeamanywall dangerous substances, hazardous s
toxic substances, radioactive substances, hazardous wastes, special wastes, controfied wastes, oils,
petroleum and petroleum products, hazardoug chemicals and any other materials which may be harmful to
human health or the cavironment and which are or may be regulated or controlled ugder Envircnmenta)
Laws in any of the jurisdictions inwhichmcl’xvpmyislom

{d) “Liabilifies” means any and ell obligations, debts, covenants, conditions, representations,
©osts, and liabilities and any and all demands, causes of action, and claims, of every type, kind, nature or

» disect or indirect, known O unknown, gbsolute or contingent, determined or speculative, at law,
In equity or otherwise, including reasonable axorneys’ fees and Htigation and coure casts.

GEFF smanDocs Form 5001 3

Pensacals, AL,
15/12

Assct No. 001250




() “Property Conditions” means any and all matters regarding, relating to, or otherwise
affecting the Property, including:

0] The physical condition of the Property; the value, utility, mezchantabitity,
income, and development potential of the Property; the square footage of the Property or of any
building(s) located on the Property; and the Gitness of the Property for any panticular purpose;

(ii) The business that was conducted on the Propeny;
(i)  Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Deed, title to the Property;
(iv) The Eavironmental Condition of the Property:

) The zoning of the Property and the existence or availability of any other
govemmental approvals, such as subdivision/planned development approvals, site plan approvals,
variances, plat/parcel map approvals, boundary/lot line adjustments, demolition, building and use
pesmits, storm water discharge permits, sewer, water and other utility services connections and
extensions, architectural approvals, penits, and reports, and traffic studies, that may be requiced
in connection with Buyer's development and use of the Property;

i) Compliance of the Praperty with other federal, state or local laws, ordinances,
statutes, rules or regulations, Including building codes, and those relating to property access by
persons with digabilities;

(vii)  The existence or availability of any wility service to the Property and any
extension, connection or reconnection fees, costs, or expenses, including those that may be
incurred in bringing existing utilitles into compliance with current, appiicable laws, rules,
regulations, and codes, including the requirements of the particular utility company; and

(vii)  Compliance of the Property with any private use restrictions, such as recorded
covenants, conditions, and restrictions.

(3] “Seller Party” or “Seller Farties,” a5 the context may require, means and includes Seffer
and Seller’s affiliates and the respective shareholders, directors, officers, members, managers, employees,
agents, attoeneys, and other professional advisers of Seller and such affiliates.

78 Sirvival: The provisions of this Article shal]l survive the Closing or the cancellation of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 8
ADDITIONAL COVENANTS

8.1 Possession. Possession of the Propesty shall be given to Buyer at Closing,

8.2 Risk of Losg. Except as otherwise provided in Section 4.3, the risk of loss or damage o the
Property as between Buyer and Seller and aj| liability to third persons until the Closing shall be borne by 5:!!&. in
case of loss or damage to the Property prior to the Closing, Buyer, at Buyer's aption and as Buyer's sole and
exclusive remedy, may either (8) cancel this Agreement by giving written notice to Seller and Escrow Agent, in
which case Buyer will be ;:;ged to a return of all earnest money, or (b) proceed with the Closing without any

83 Brokerage

(a) Brgkers Involved. Seller warrants and represents to Buyer that Seller has not employed
or otherwise dealt with any broker, finder, ot other intermediary in connection with this Agreement or the

GEPF anartDocs Ror S901 9 Pensacola, FL
1312 Asset No. 001250




Teansaction other than Stanton Hudmon with Pine Street/RPS LLC (“Seller’s Broker™). Buyer warrants
and represents to Seller that Buyer has not employed or otherwise dealt with any broker, finder, or other

Buyer’s agent in connection with this Agreement or the Transaction and that Buyer's Broker has no
authority %woevuwactonbehalfof&llu. tomakerepresenutionsonbebalfof&lk:.orothuwiscto

(b) Pavments; Indempity. At Closing, Selier shall pay Seller’s Broker five percent (5%) of
the Purchase Price in accordance with a separate agreement between Seller and Seller’s Broker, and Seller
shall indemnify, defend, and hold Buyer harmless for, from and against any and afl claims by Seller's
Broker for a finder's fee, brokerage commission or other compensation in connection with this Agreement
or the Transaction. At Closing, Selter's Broker has agreed to pay Buyer's Broker pursuant to a
agreement between Seller’s Broker and Buyez’s Broker, and Buyer shall indemnify, defend, and hold Seller
harmless for, from and against any and all claims by Buyer's Broker for a finder’s Cee, brokerage
commission or other compensation in connection with this Agreement or the Transaction. [f any other

vered by or on behaif of Buyer in connection with the Transaction; and (c) any other act,
event or transaction related, contemplated in or attendant to any of the foregoing (coltectively, the
Matters™); Provided, however, that Buyer shail not have liability under this Section to a Seller Party with reapect to
any Indemmified to the extent such liability has resulted primarily from the 8ross negligence or willfyl

ARTICLE 9
DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES

9.] Buver Defaults, 1Ir Buyer defaults under this Agreement, Seller may cancel this Agreement and
the escrow, such cancellation to be effective immediately upon Selier giving written notice of canceliation to B
and &cr?w Agent, whereupon Selier sh;nll be entitied to receive and retain all earncst money as consideration for

equity, including the right to recover money damages, In no ¢cvent shall this Section be deemed to limit Seller's
tights with respect t, or otherwise limit or remove, Buyer's indemnity obligations to Seller as set forth in this

Agreement. If this Agreement is cancelled pusuant Lo this Section, Buyer shall be also responsible for and shall
any and afl escrow cancellatipn fees. ¢ i

GEFF smartDocs Form $007 10 Peasacola, Fi
5/12 Assct No. 001250




92  Seller Defoults. If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Buyer, as Buyer's sole and exclusive
remedy for such defaylt, may cancel this Agreement and the escrow, such cancellation to be effective imme.dlately

ARTICLE 10
GENERAL PROVISIONS

10.1 j
shall be recorded in any public record.

102 Notices,

(a) General Requiremems. AR notices, demands, requests, directions and other
communications (collectively, “Notices”) vequired or expressly authorized to be made by this Agreement
will be written and addressed to Buyer, Seller, or Escrow Agent, as the case may be, at the following
addresses o to such other address as such person shall have designated to each of the other persons in
writing,

. Neither this Agreement nor any memorandum of this Agreement

Ifto Seller: CNL Funding 2000-A, LP
c/o GB Capital, Franchise Finance
8377 Bast Hartford Drive
Suite 200
Scottsdate, Arizona 85255
Attention: Ann
Telephone: 480-563-6248
Email Address: ann.halpern@ge.com

Withacopyt: CNL Fundiag 2000-A, LP
¢/0 GE Capleal, Franchise Finance
450 South Orange Avenue,
Suite 1100
Qrlando, Florida 32801-3336
Attention: Dave Hiott
Telephone: 954-938-1100

Email Address: david hion@ge vom

GEFF smartDocs Form 500} 1} Pensacola, FL
ysnz Asset No. 001250




If to Buyer: Overnight delivery address; Mailing address:

CEJ South, Inc. CElJ South, Inc.
1710 Stephens Avenue P.O. Box 15306
Panama City, Florida 32401 Panama City, Florida 32406
Attention: Chris Jensen, Jr, Attention: Chris Jensen, Jr,

Telephone: 850-314-4476

Email Address: ¢jensen@knology net

If to Escro

Agent: First American TwelnsummeCompany
2425 East Camelback Road
Suits 300
Phoenix, Arizona 85016

Escrow Officer; Kristin Brown
Telephone: 602-567-8139

Email Address: luibrown@firstam,com

(b) i - Notices may be sent by hand dcliveryi; by
overnight delivery service, ﬁ’eigbtp:epnid;orbyemail(ifancmail address s listed). Notices 80 given
shall be deemed given and effective upon actual receipt, Emails are deemed to have been received as of the
date of successful electronic delivery of the entire Notice; however, if successful delivery is completed
after 4:00 0’clock p.m., local time for the recipient on such day, then the email will be deemed to have been
received and become effective oa the next succeeding day.

103 QOFAC Buyer represents and warrants to, and covenants with Seller that, a3 of the date of this
Agreement and as of the Closing, neither Buyer nor any affiliate of Buyer is or shall be (2) listed on the Specially
Designated Nationals and Blocked Person List maidtained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC™),

t of the Treasury, or any other similar lists maintaiged by OFAC or any other Govemmenta) Authority

10.4 Assigaments, Buyer may not 38ign or otherwise transfer any of its rights under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be given or withheld in Seller’s sote discretion,

tramsfer, encumbrance, or other disposition of a Controlling Interest (defined below) in Buyer will be deemed 3
prohibited assignment of this Agreement, “Controlling Interest” means an interest, the ownership of which
empowers the holder to exercise a controlling influence over the management, policics or personnel of a
corporation, general partrerghip, joint venture, limited partnership, limited liability pastnership, limited liability
company, trust, estate or other entity. In no event will this Agreement or any interest in this Agreement be assigned
ar assignable by operation of law or by volumary or involuntary banknuptcy Proceedings without the prior written

GEFP smarthocs Farm 5001 12

Pensacola, FL
wm Asset No, 001250

g—;



consent of Seller, which consent may be given or withheld in Setler's sole discretion nor will this Agreement or any
fights or privileges of Buyer under this Agreement be deemed an asset of Buyer under any bankruptcy, insolvency
Or reorganization proceedings.

105 MMMMM ThisAgmenummaynotbemodiﬁedcrmtendednormaymy
covenant, agreement, condition, requirement, Provision, warranty or obligation contained herein be waived, except
in a writing signed by both parties.

106  Survival. The following obligations of the parties will survive the Closing or canceilation of this
Agreement, whether contained in this Agreement of in any agreement, instrument, or other document given by a
party lnconnectionwithme‘l’rmucﬁom (a)nnyandallobligadonsofmcpaniu that are, by their terms, 1o be
performed following the Closing: (b) all indemnity obligations of the parties; and (c) any other obligation with
respect to which it is expressly provided that it will survive the Closing or cancellation of this Agreement.

10.7  Waiver of Jury Trial SELLER
WAIVE ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, SUIT, OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF, IN

WITH OR RELATING TO, THIS AGREEMENT. THIS WAIVER APPLIES TO ANY ACTION,
SUIT OR PROCEEDING WHETHER SOUNDING IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE.

10.8 THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA (WITHOUT GIVING

Governigg Law,
EFFECT TO ITS CONFLICTS OF LAWS PRINCIPLES) SHALL GOVERN ALL MATTERS ARISING
GUT OF, IN CONNECTION WITH OR RELATING TO THIS AG A

109 Attorneys® Fees. If either party to this Agreement brings an action 10 enforce any provision hereof
or for damages on account of any breach of this Agreement or of any wamanty, covenant, coadition, requirement or
obligation contained herein, the provailing party In any such action shail be entitled to recover from the other party,
in addition to any damages or other relisf Branted as a result of such action, all costs and expenses of such action,

and a reasonable attorneys' fee as fixed by the judge. This Section shall survive the Closing or the early termination
of this Agreement,

10.10 Time of the Pssence. Time is of the essence for performance of all obligations under this
Agreement. Unless otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, the time for performance of any obligation
or taking any action under this Agreement shall be deemed o expire at 4:00 o'clock pm, on the last day of the
applicable time period provided for in this Agreement. If the time for the performance of any obligation or taking
any action under this Agreement expires on a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or any other day that Escrow Agent is
closed for business, the time for performance or taking such action shall be extended to the next succeeding day
which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day on which Escrow Agent is closed for business. Unless
otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement, alj fime periods are measured according to the local time where the
Escrow Ageni is located,

Prohibition on Use of Seller's Name, Buyer agrees not to issue any press releass or other public
disclosure using the name, logo or atherwise referring to Seller, the General Electric Company. any of their
affiliates, or the Transaction without the prior consent of Seller, in Saller's sofe and absolute discretion.

10.13  Copstruetion. The captions or headings of the Sections of this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall 20t contral or affect the meaning or construction of any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement.
The terms “herein”, “hereof* and similar terms refer to Agreement as 3 whole. The term “including” means
“ircluding withous imitation.” In the computation of periods of time from a specified date to a later specified date

GEFF smartDocs Form 5001 3

Pensacols, FL
312 Asseg No. 001250




in%Amdwm“frm'm?mwwwmumW’M“uﬁrMm'bm
excluding” and the word “throigh” meens “7o and inclading.” Unless otherwise expressly indicated, references in
thiaAmmm“‘m,'“M‘«“Swwcwmmmmee or Section in,

mdmm&mumM&nWhmMﬁem:ﬁanhgmofm parties or the
dmnici!ecfmypmy.hmdunbeeoumedandineaptuedmdinsmmudﬁwymingofthewnramdso
a3 o fairly accomplish the purposes and intentions of all partics to this Agreement.

10.14  Entire Agzeemont; Binding Effect, This Agreement, togrther with any confidentiality agreement

mh%mhmﬂzckmmduiﬁcnwmimmmL Subject to the
provisions of Section 11.4, this Agrecment sha)] be binding upen and inure to the benefit of the partics bereto and
ukmumcmwwgmmmﬁum

10.15  Forco Mujcure. Any pravention, wmppmduohwtkes.!ockmuzsofdod.mym
hostile govemmental action, civi) commotion, ﬁre‘:‘fvmmmyond the coatrof of the party obligated to
pcrﬂnnlmlamWMbywﬁmfwaMﬁmﬂmm%mtmwam.
Wduouiuﬁommwmmm&ommmumuwmmm%Amm

mwmnudmmmcmummmmofmwm
SELLFR:
<« CN1, FUNDING 2000-A, LP, a Delawars limited
partnowship
By: GE CAFITAL FRANCHISE FINANCE
i P, gty i ot Sy Aoy

wmmmuwmmwm
Agreement dated July 1, 2000

Ita: Autherized S LISA EVERROAD
Deto Signed: m%mmrm
A Sﬁﬁ. 9”),«901}

CEJY SOUTH, INC., s Florida corporation

GEFF smartDocs Form 3601 14
/12




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND STREET ADDRESS

The Property is located at 7253 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida, and is legally described as follows:

anmwymurwao.mm s recorded in Plat
10, page 88, of the pubfic records of Bscambis County, Florida, ::& considering the Walmr
chmh*mhﬂtdganladmmoom West and all bears berein
mmmmxmnmmmymoemnmuw&am

mwm.mmnmm(mdwm

thencs South z
g:cm.rmmmos ranutes 40 seconds West a distance of 365.22 fect 1o 2 point an

Escambia County Property Appraiser Reference No. 3018304101010002

GEFF tmariDocs Form $001 Pensacols, FL
11512 15 Asget No. 001250




Minutes Page 1 of 4

RESUME OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD April 18, 2012

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:34 AM. —4:.00 P.M.)
Present: Don Carlos
Auby Smith
John Lund
Bobby Price, Jr.
Jennifer Rigby
David Karasek
Absent: LuTimothy May
Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Lloyd Kerr, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Karen Spitsbergen, Sr. Office Assistant
Attendees: Horace Jones
Andrew Holmer
Juan Lemos
Ryan Ross, Assistant County Attorney

REGULAR BOA AGENDA

1. Meeting was called to order at 8:34 a.m.

2. Staff was sworn in by clerk.

8 Acceptance of the April 18, 2012 BOA Meeting Package with the

Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

Motion by Vice Chairman Auby Smith, Seconded by David Karasek
Motion was made to accept the meeting packet for April 18, 2012 with
the staff findings of fact into evidence.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.

Motion by Bobby Price, Jr., Seconded by David Karasek
Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement. EXHIBIT

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved g D

htlp://agenda.myescambia.com/frs/publish/print_minutes.cfm?seq=1 23&mode=External... 10/14/2014



Minutes Page 2 of 4

Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT) .

5. Approval of the Resume Minutes for March 21, 2012.

Motion by Vice Chairman Auby Smith, Seconded by John Lund
Motion was made to approve the resume of the March 21, 2012 Board
of Adjustment meeting.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

6. Consideration of the following cases:
A. Case No.: CU-2012-07

Address: 8700 North Highway 29

Request: Expansion of an existing borrow pit

Requested by: W. R. Ward, Agent for C.R. & Eleanor Faye Campbell

Speakers: W. R. Ward, Agent for C.R. & Eleanor Faye Campbell
Walter Lambert

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item.

Mr. Smith acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by Vice Chairman Auby Smith, Seconded by John Lund
Motion was made to accept staff's findings of fact and grant the
conditional use to expand an existing borrow pit on to adjacent parcels.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

B. Case No.: AP-2012-01

Address: 7253 Plantation Rd

Requested Appeal of the denial of Change of Use Permit '

Appeal: #PLU120300315 (Based on Planning Board Interpretation
# 2012-01)

Requested by: Kerry Anne Schultz, Esq., Agent for CNL Funding 2000-A,
LP and C.E.J. South, Inc.

Speakers: Kerry Anne Schultz, Scott Bridgford, Luis Lorenz, Chris
Jensen, Steve Lyon, Amie Remington, Buddy Page, Ajit
Patel, Claire Bockwith, Gary Tippens, David Valletto, Sava
Varazo, Tim McEvoy,

http://agenda.myescambia.com/ﬁ's/publish/print__minutes.cﬁn?seq=123&m0de=Extemal... 10/14/2014



Minutes Page 3 of 4

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item.

Mr. Smith acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by John Lund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Auby Smith
Motion was made to limit public comment to 3 minutes for each
speaker.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

Motion by Vice Chairman Auby Smith, Seconded by John Lund
Motion was made to accept Mr. Buddy Page as an expert in the area of
Planning & Zoning.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

Motion by John Lund, Seconded by Bobby Price, Jr.

Motion was made to accept Mr. Sava Varazo as an expert witness in
the area of air quality.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)
Motion by John Lund, Seconded by David Karasek
Motion was made determining staff's decision was not arbitrary and
capricious.
Vote: 3 - 3 Failed
Voted Yes: Bobby Price, Jr.

David Karasek

John Lund
Voted No: Chairman Don Carlos

Jennifer Rigby

Vice Chairman Auby Smith
Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)
Motion by Vice Chairman Auby Smith, Seconded by Jennifer Rigby
Motion was made to reverse staff's decision as arbitrary and
capricious.
Vote: 4 - 2 Approved
Voted No: David Karasek

John Lund

Other: LuTimothy May (ABSENT)

http://agenda.myescambia.com/frs/publish/print_minutes.cfm?seq= 123&mode=External... 10/14/2014



Minutes Page 4 of 4

7. Discussion Items.
8. Old/New Business.
9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May
16, 2012 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

10. The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

http://agenda.myescambia.com/ﬁ's/publish/print_minutes.cfm?seq=l 23&mode=External... 10/14/2014



SECOND AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE SALE AGREEMENT

This SECOND AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE SALE AGREEMENT (the “Amandment”) is
made and entered into effective as of May _____, 2012 (the “Effective Date”) by and between CEJ SOUTH, INC.,
a Florida corporation (“Buyer™), and CNL FUNDING 2000-A, LP, a Delaware limited partnership (“Seller").

RECITALS:

A Buyer and Seller entered into a Real Estate Sale Agreement dated January 23, 2012, as amended
pursuant to that cerain First Amendment to Real Estate Sele Agreement dated as of march 14, 2012 (as s0 amended,
the “Agreement”), relating to the purchase by Buyer from Seller of certain real praperty as described in the
Agreement. Capilalized lerms used in this Amendment and not otherwise defined in this Amendment have the
meanings given to such terms in the Agreement.

B. Buyer and Seller have agreed to amend the Agreement in accordance with the terms of this
Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged by Buyer and Seller, Buyer and Seller agree as follows:

1. Amendments. The Agreement is amended as follows:

(a) Extension of Closing Date. Upon payment by Buyer to Escrow Agent of additional
camest money in the amount of $20,000.00 (the “Additional Earnest Money Deposir”), the “Closing Dats"
set forth in Section 6,1 of the Agreement shall be extended until 2:00 o'clock p-m., Phoenix, Arizona time,
on May 29, 2012. The Additional Earnest Money Deposit shall be paid to Escrow Agent in the manner
specificd for the payment of earnest money under the Agreemenl. The Additional Earnest Money Deposit
is fully earned and absolutely non-refundable, and shall be applicable to the Purchase Price at Closing.

2. Further Documents. Each party agrees in good faith to execute such further or additional
documents as may be necessary or appropriate to fully curry out the intent and purpose of this Amendment,
3. Entire Agreement; Ratification. The Agreement, as amended by this Amendment, is the entire

agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement, as 5o amended. The parties
acknowledge and affirm that they did not rely on any statement, oral or written, not contained in this Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment, in making their respective decisions to enter into this Amendment. There are no
binding agreements or representations between the parties except as expressed in the Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment. As amended by this Amendment, the Agreement is ratified and confirmed.

4. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same document. Signature pages may
be detached from the countetparts and attached to a single copy of this Amendment to physically form one
document. Signatures on counterparts of this Amendment that are delivered via facsimile or by other electronic
means are authorized, and this Amendment shall be deemed executed when an executed counterpart hereof is
transmitted by a party to the other party physically or via any electronic means.

EXHIBIT

i_E




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, tho parties have cxecuted and delivered this Amendment as of the Effective

Date.
SELLER:
CNL FUNDING 1008-A, LP, 3 Delaware limited
partnership
By: GB CAPITAL FRANCHISE FINANCE
CORPORATION, a Delaware corpocation, as
Attoroy in Fact, Property Mansger and Special

GEFY omasiDocs Form 506¢ 2 Peraacale, FL

i Assct No. 001250



Racorded in Public Reci..s 05/30/2012 at 02:26 P OR B 6865 - Page 1—0 .
Instzrument $2012041077, Ernie Lee Magaha Clark £ Cireuit court ...h“',.
County, FL Recording $27.00 Deed Staspy ﬂNﬂ.Ooo B = -

Kristin Brown
mmmmcow
2398 E. Camalback Rd., Sulte 350
Phoenlx, AZ 85016

/o
TAMERICAN TiT,g  SEECIAL WARRANTY DEED

This SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED is made on 2012, by ONL
mm-mhmnmummwmrmmw
Drive, Sultc 200, Scottsdale, Arizona 85235, to CRJ SOUTH, INC.: a Flosite
mumwﬁnﬂnwmmmm' o
: ; parties 1 this instrument, and their

EXHIBIT

£




BK: 6863 PG: 1020 w

mwrmwmxor.unc:mhnm-umwmwmmm
year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:
WITNESSES: GRANTOR:
CNL FUNDING 2000-A, LP, 2 Delaware
parinership

NBal?
Printed Name, X556 wa QaWusnsbiore. firkted

%&% By: CNL FUNDING 2000-A, LLC. ¢ .
”hﬂdmu limited Hability company,

ln’:,i.udapne [ g:
Tus:
Date d 12
STATE OF ARIDONA )
COUNTY OF MARICOPA ;ss

lMYG&MMn&h@.Wmuoﬂhdﬂywhmm
in the Ihﬁ H *IMM. parsomally gppesred

lhc“ u:rC&ILL 2000-A, LLC, g
Delaware limited , the sole general Fanding LP,
Delaware limited u:mhhl!nﬂhm hmmmm.

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the County and Stats last aforesald on MaycD) 2>

2012. ! ’
Name:_

My Commission Expires:




BK: 6363 S 1030 Lag Sege -’

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND STREET ADDRESS
7253 Plantation Roed, Pensacols, Flotida
s e e e e bt
e s e pot g ot 1Ry o] e
Mﬂdmma-v S ONve conczve in mm-m

Wiy 0n 8 GuIve 6cncave 10 the southehet Mwlﬂi:du

53 talzmtes 22 sccondls S aa £x0 distance o 229,17 Ret; thance
gamwm&uwﬁuwm&

Pensupals, Flortda
Antis. B3390




Crematory Permit

g Architectural Drawings
A RiGions ;
- O0LESE® €OGRIOMIENS 34D 100K £
=Po==t
Chackd 1058 0402012 2800.90 Chyeks 1858 84/2017912 $600.00
s, Ly S : Architectural Drawi
¢ 1‘; = o I l - @. rchitectural Drawings
A\ REGIONS % T . b
DMM—_ r————
|, DU, SRR OO/ ORORR000
Chockd 1053 . osnsmoie 500,90 Choekd 183 0882012 $300.00
HERC A i -
i nﬂ@}l_ “!,': o . ;
[T fovien T, 5 1955 E%‘E:ﬁi-{- ‘ e 375 Building Insurance
4 M——M N M’ lﬁi R T
&Rscions /Y RSP T '
i L
OB L8STP KOLEIOVELEE MY ! g _ Ao gt
Chookd 1050 tumnm $e88.00 Chacks 1650 08RNz012 3103300
—--u- e . I madl e BRSNS PR gl = 408 he AP B S8 geb. me oA
*‘%"‘ g TS
i . S .
B, :.” " e ] o 3 i i Architectural Drawings
y - , :
A ReGiONS l m , ¢
- *00{B80¢ mmmu: numﬁg mmsrmr {
My 1w mbas bR g ---—.--.ga._ By = egl) e e e }
Chocld 1060 osmum $125.00 Cheeks 1660 05302012 $12800

EXHIBIT

i_ @G




Date: 742a/A0r4  Veriied By:y% éﬂﬂw—’

co 2014-000726 BCC
Escambla unty July 24, 2014 Page 1
Clerk’s Original Y e

WH' ORDINANCE NUMBER 2014- 30 _

AN ORDINANCE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING
PART Il OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
(1999), THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY,
FLORIDA, AS AMENDED; AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.02.00
BY ADDING AND AMENDING DEFINITIONS FOR FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES; AMENDING ARTICLE 6 BY ESTABLISHING
LOCATIONAL CRITERIA FOR FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENTS,
CEMETERIES, CINERATORS AND RELATED CONSUMER SERVICES;
AMENDING ARTICLE 11 BY AUTHORIZING CERTAIN FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES IN THE AIRFIELD INFLUENCE PLANNING
DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, through its Land Development Code, the Escambia County
Board of County Commissioners has authorized permitted and subordinate

activities and land uses in specified zoning districts; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the regulation and safe operation of funeral
establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and other related consumer services as uses
under its Land Development Code is reasonable and advances the public health, safety,

and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that imposing certain restrictions on such
uses would protect the public health, safety, welfare from any deleterious effects on

neighboring properties that may stem from these uses.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.
The aforementioned recitals are hereby incorporated into this ordinance as the

legislative findings of the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners.

EXHIBIT

i_H




2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 2

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.

Part Il of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, parts of Articles 3, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined
are additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment A.

SECTION 3. ZONING DISTRICTS.

Part Il of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 6, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment B.

SECTION 4. AIRPORT/AIRFIELD ENVIRONS.

Part lll of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 11, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment C.

SECTION §. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

Part Il of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 7, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment D.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY.

If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or
unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7. INCLUSION IN CODE.

It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this
Ordinance shall be codified as required by F.S. § 125.68 (2011); and that the sections,
subsections and other provisions of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered
and the word “ordinance” may be changed to ‘“section,” “article,” or such other
appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 3

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing with the Department of State.

DONE AND ENACTED this 24th day of  July . 2014.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:
on J. , Chairman
ATTEST: PAM CHILDERS Date Executed
Clerk of the Circuit Court 7@4/020/‘/

By{%ﬁ&k‘dm»/_
This document approved as to form

Deputy Clerk and le .
gal sufficiengy.
By: ! 4/2‘;'
Title: ﬁ;ﬂlgmﬁ ﬁrl"”*’id
ENACTED: July 24, 2014 Date: __juiy 25 2214

FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE: july 29, 2014

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 29, 2014



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 4
ATTACHMENT A

Article 3. DEFINITIONS
3.02.00. Terms defined.

Cemetery. Means a place dedicated to and used or intended to be used for the permanent
interment of human remains or cremated remains. A cemetery may contain land or earth
interment; mausoleum, vault, or crypt interment; a columbarium, ossuary, scattering garden, or
other structure or place used or intended to be used for the interment or disposition of cremated
remains; or any combination of one or more of such structures or places.

Cinerator. Means a facility where dead human remains are subjected to cremation

Columbarium. Means a structure or building that is substantially exposed above the ground and
that is intended to be used for the inurnment of cremated remains.

Cremation. Means any mechanical or thermal process whereby a dead human body is reduced
to ashes and bone fragments. Cremation also includes any other mechanical or thermal process
whereby human remains are pulverized, burned, recremated, or otherwise further reduced in
size or quantity.

Direct disposition. Means the cremation of human remains without preparation of the human

remains by embalming and without any attendant services or rites such as funeral or graveside
services or the making of arrangements for such final disposition.

Direct disposal establishment. Means a licensed facility where a direct disposer practices direct
disposition.

Funeral establishment. Means a facility licensed under F. S. chapter 497, where a funeral
director or embalmer practices funeral directing or embalming.

Mausoleum. Means a structure or building that is substantially exposed above the ground and
that is intended to be used for the entombment of human remains.




2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page §
ATTACHMENT B

Article 6. ZONING DISTRICTS.
6.05.00. District regulations.
6.05.01. AG agricultural district, low density.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to identify those areas used
primarily for farming, and/or the raising of livestock, and silviculture. A primary purpose of
this district is to provide for the continuation and expansion of viable agricultural activities
within the county by providing for compatibility among permitted uses and by preserving
open spaces through low district-wide residential densities. The maximum density is 1.5
acres per dwelling unit. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in AG -
agricultural areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings.

2. Silviculture.

3. Mariculture and aquaculture.

4. Single-family residences.

5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.

8. Public utility.

7. Stables, private and public.

8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels. 9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and
similar agricultural products.

10. Mobile homes as a single-family dwelling, subject to the other relevant provisions of
this Code.

11. Places of worship.

12. Educational facilities.

13. Clubs and lodges.

14, Guest residences.

15. Public utility and service structures not included in subparts C. or D., below.

16. Feed and farm equipment stores.

17. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.

18. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs, and customary attendant facilities and
accessory buildings.

19. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.

20. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

21. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and
development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part I,
Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part |1l the Land Development
Code, article 7).

[22. Reserved]

23. Hunting preserves, shooting ranges, gun and rifle clubs, etc.

24. Public parks and recreation facilities

25. Cemeteries, family cemeteries, funeral establishments.




2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 6
ATTACHMENT B

C. Prohibited uses.

1. Multifamily dwellings.
2. Landfills.

D. Conditional uses.

1. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations.

2. Wastewater treatment facilities, electric power generation facilities or substations, and
solid waste transfer stations or collection points and/or processing facilities.

3. Oil wells/mineral extraction and commercial antenna towers more than 150 feet in
height.

4. Hospitals, nursing homes and similar uses, except in the Coastal High Hazard Area
(CHHA) future land use categories.

5. The raising of exotic animals and birds.

6. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

7. Two-family dwellings.

8. Clinics.

9. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

E. Site and building requirements.
1. Lot area, minimum.

a. Single-family residence. One and one-half acres (65,340 square feet),
however, any deed or gift of any parcel of land given without valuable
consideration to any member of the donor's immediate family shall be exempted
from the minimum lot area requirements. The deeding option shall be limited to
one time only for each immediate family member.
b. Public utility uses, animal hospitals, churches and schools shall be exempted
from the minimum lot area requirement.
¢c. Animal clinics and kennels or other boarding facilities--Two acres minimum.
d. Cemeteries—Two acres minimum.

6.05.02. RR rural residential district (cumulative), low density.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to be a single-family residential area
of low density in a semi-rural or rural environment. This district is intended to provide a
transition from urban to rural densities and agricultural uses. The maximum density is
two dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in
RR - rural residential areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 7
ATTACHMENT 8

Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part I, the
Land Development Code, article 7).
2. Any use permitted in the preceding district except as noted below.

C. Conditional uses.

1. Public riding stables.

2. Kennels.

3. Animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.

4. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations.

5. Home occupations with employees.

6. Country clubs, golf courses and tennis clubs.

7. Any conditional use permitted in the preceding district, except antenna towers-,
cinerators, cremation services, and direct disposal establishments.

8. Guest residence for medical care.

9. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development
review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,
article VIll, and performance standards in Part Il the Land Development Code, article
7).

10. Solid waste transfer stations, collection points, and/or processing facilities.

D. Prohibited uses.
1. Any use prohibited in the AG district.
2. Commercial communication towers.
3. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

E. Site and building requirements.
1. Lot area, minimum.
Single-family dwelling . . . 1/2 acre
Horses and private stables . . . 2 acres
Campgrounds . . . 5 acres
Place of worship . . . 1 acre
Educational facilities . . . 1 acre
Kennels . . . 2 acres
Keeping of farm animals . . . 2 acres
Cemeferies... 2 acres

6.05.03. AMU-1 airfield mixed use-1 district (noncumulative).
A. Intent and purpose of district. The airfield mixed-use-1 district allows a compatible mix of
certain types of commercial uses and single-family residential uses within the airfield
influence planning district-1 (AIPD-1). The intent is to give a commercial option to property
owners without the accompanying high residential densities allowed in the cumulative
commercial districts. Buffering and landscaping/site requirements are more stringent than
normal to protect residential uses from possible negative impacts if near commercial



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 8 ATTACHMENT B

development. Additionally, the type of commercial use is limited to correspond to military
recommendations and article 11 requirements. All commercial development, redevelopment,
or expansion must be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan
(Policies FLU 1.1.10) and article 7. While the intent is for this zoning district to apply
primarily to the AIPD-1 overiay areas, it can also be utilized in other unincorporated areas of
Escambia County in which it is compatible with the future land use category with a maximum
density of three d.u./acre. Maximum density is commensurate with the density specified in
the accident potential zone (APZ) or AIPD area in which the site is located. (See adopted
maps.)
All lots of record as of August 21, 2001, are allowed one single-family residence regardless
of density limitations.
The following densities shall apply in airfield mixed use-1:

1. NAS Pensacola

TABLE INSET:
a. | CZ (Clear Zone) 0 d.u./acre
b. | AIPD-1 Area A" " 0 d.u./acre
c. | APZ-1 (NASP) 0 d.u./acre (off the end of the runway)
d. | APZ-1 (All others) 1d.u./2.5 acres
e. | APZ-2 (NASP) 2 d.u./acre (off the end of the runway)
f. | APZ-2 (All others) 3 d.u./acre

| g. [ AIPD-1 Area B" " 3 d.u./acre

2. NOLF Saufley

TABLE INSET:

a. | Clear Zones (CZ) 0 d.u./acre

b. | APZ-1 1 d.u./2.5 acres

c. | APZ-2 3 d.u./acre

d. | AIPD-1 Area B" " 3 d.u./acre
TABLE INSET:

a

AIPD-1 Area B" " 3 d.u./acre

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family residential house.

2. Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings, subject to the other relevant
provisions of this Code. No mobile home parks allowed.




2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 9
ATTACHMENT B

3. The growing of vegetables or other food crops for personal consumption by the
residents (in all APZ areas plus Area "A" and Area "B").

4. Automobile service stations (no outside storage, minor repair only) (floor area ratio
(FAR) 0.14 in APZ-1 and 0.28 in APZ-2).

5. Bicycle sales and mechanical services (no outside storage) (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1 and
0.22 in APZ-2).

6. Appliance repair shops (no outside storage or work permitted) (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1
and 0.22 in APZ-2).

7. Contract construction services (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1 and 0.22 in APZ-2).
8. Public utility and service structures (APZ-1, APZ-2 and Area "B").

9. Professional offices as listed are allowed in APZ-2 and Area "B" only (FAR 0.22): a.
Architects, engineers, lawyers. b. Tax consultants, accountants. c. Real estate,
insurance offices and finance. 10. Neighborhood retail sales and services listed below, in
APZ-2. Gross floor area of building not to exceed 6,000 square feet. No permanent
outside storage allowed (FAR 0.22).

a. Food and drugstores (FAR 0.24).

b. Personal service shops (FAR 0.22).

¢. Clothing and dry goods store (FAR 0.28).
d. Specialty shops (FAR 0.22).

e. Bakeries whose products are made and sold at retail on the premises (FAR
0.24).

f. Florists shops provided that products are displayed and sold wholly within an
enclosed building (FAR 0.22).

g. Small shopping centers 65,000 square feet or less (FAR 0.22).

11. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article Vill, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

12. Family cemeteries.

6.05.05. R-1 single-family district, low density.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to be a single-family residential
area with large lots and low population density. The maximum density is four dwelling



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 10
ATTACHMENT B

units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in R-1, single-family
areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs,
Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and
methods of height calculation set forth in article 11. Refer to the overlay districts within
section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on individual parcels with R-1 zoning
located in the Scenic Highway Overlay District and RA-1(OL) Barrancas Redevelopment
Area Overlay District.

B. Pemitted uses.

1. Single-family detached dwellings and their customary accessory structures and
uses. 2. The growing of vegetables or other food crops is permitted as long as the
primary purpose for such activity is to provide for personal consumption by the
residents. The raising of crops or other plants for commercial purposes is prohibited.
3. Public utility. '

4. Marina (private).

5. Residential dock or pier.

6. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

7. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to
local permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part I, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

8. Family cemeteries.

6.05.12. R-5 urban residential/limited office district, (cumulative) high density.
A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to provide for high density urban

residential uses and compatible professional office development, and designed to
encourage the establishment and maintenance of a suitable higher density residential
environment and low intensity services. These uses form a transition area between
lower density residential and commercial development. Maximum density is 20 dwelling
units per acre except in the low density residential (LDR) future land use category where
the maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights
and densities allowed in R-5, urban residential/limited office areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Any permitted uses in the R-4 district.
2. Professional offices including, but not limited to, those of architects, engineers,
lawyers, tax consultants, accountants and medical and dental clinics, real estate and
insurance offices.
3. Mobile homes as single-family residences.
4. Public utility and service structures.
5. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted
uses shall be made by the planning board (LPA).



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 11
 ATTACHMENT B

C. Prohibited uses. Any business which displays merchandise to be sold on the
premises unless such business is part of a multistory, or multiunit, predominately
residential project or accessory to the office use.

D. Conditional uses.
1. Any conditional uses allowed in the preceding districts.
2. Cemeteries —mausoleums-and-erematoriums-
3. Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.
4. Mobile home subdivisions and parks.
5. Private clubs and lodges.
6. Funeral establishments.

7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.14. C-1 retail commercial district (cumulative).
A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is composed of lands and structures used
primarily to provide for the retailing of commodities and the furnishing of selected services.
The district provides for various commercial operations where all such operations are within
the confines of the building and do not produce undesirable effects on nearby property. New
residential uses located in a commercial FLU category are only permitted as part of a
predominantly commercial development in accordance with Policy FLU 1.3.1 of the
Comprehensive Plan. The maximum density for residential uses is 25 dwelling units per
acre, except in the Low Density Residential (LDR) future land use category where the
maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and
densities allowed in C-1, retail commercial areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
Refer to the overlay districts within section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on
individual parcels with C-1 zoning located in the C-3(OL) Warrington Commercial Overlay
District, Scenic Highway Overlay District, C-4(OL) Brownsville-Mobile Highway and “T"
Street Commercial Overlay District, or RA-1(OL) Barrancas Redevelopment Area Overlay
District.
All retail commercial (C-1) development, redevelopment, or expansion must be consistent
with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policies FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Any use permitted in the R-6 district.

2. Places of worship, educational institutions or facilities.

3. Personal service establishments such as, but not limited to, banks, beauty parlors,
medical and dental clinics, restaurants including on-premises consumption of alcohol,
financial institutions, professional and other offices, parking garages and lots, laundry
and dry cleaning pickup stations, self-service coin-operated laundry and dry cleaning
establishments, shoe repair, tailoring, watch and clock repair, locksmiths and data
processing.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24
uly 24, 2014 Page 12 ATTACHMENT B

4. Retail business including, but not limited to: drug, package, hardware stores, book,
stationery, china and luggage shops, newsstands, florists, photographic supplies and
studios, wearing apparel shops, paint and wallpaper; accessory storage for retail uses.
5. Restaurants. Drive-in or drive-thru restaurants provided that the boundaries of the
tract of tand on which they are located are in excess of 200 feet from any R-1 or R-2
districts unless separated from such district by a three lane road (or larger) or a
minimum 60-foot right-of-way. 6. Automobile repair shops for ignition, fuel, brake and
suspension systems or similar uses.

7. Automobile service stations including minor auto repairs.

8. Automobile washing facility.

9. Hotels and motels.

10. Off-premises signs, billboards and other sign structures erected, located and
maintained as provided for in article 8 of this Code.

11. Grocery, produce, meat and convenience stores, including the incidental sale of
gasoline.

12. Health and fitness clubs.

13. Hospitals.

14. Printing, bookbinding, lithography and publishing companies.

15. Interior decorating, home furnishing, and furniture stores.

16. Music conservatory, dancing schools and art studios.

17. Music, radio and television shops.

18. Moertuary-and fFuneral establishments. hemes.

19. Dry cleaning establishments provided that equipment used emits no smoke or
escaping steam and uses nonflammable synthetic cleaning agents (perchloroethylene,
trichloroethylene, etc.)

20. Indoor movie theaters.

21. Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.

22. Campgrounds.

23. Secondhand stores and used clothing deposit box when such boxes are operated
(placed) by charitable organizations.

24. Wholesale warehousing (if less than 10,000 square feet).

25. Mini-warehouses. No ancillary truck rental service or facility allowed without
conditional use approval.

26. Bowling alleys, skating rinks and billiard parlors providing such activities and facilities
are enclosed within a soundproof building.

27. Recreational and commercial marinas.

28. Garden shops or nurseries displaying plants, shrubs, trees, etc., outdoors adjacent
to the garden shop or nursery.

29. Antique shops, pawn shops.

30. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.

31. Arcade amusement centers and bingo facilities.

32. Family cemeteries.
33. Cemeteries.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 13
ATTACHMENT B

324. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

6.05.16. C-2 General commercial and light manufacturing district (cumulative).
A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is composed of certain land and structures
used to provide for the wholesaling and retailing of commodities and the furnishing of
several major services and selected trade shops. The district also provides for operations
entailing manufacturing, fabrication and assembly operations where all such operations are
within the confines of the building and do not produce excessive noise, vibration, dust,
smoke, fumes or excessive glare. Outside storage is allowed with adequate screening being
provided (see section 7.01.06.E.). Characteristically, this type of district occupies an area
larger than that of the C-1 retail commercial district, is intended to serve a considerably
greater population, and offers a wider range of services. New residential uses located in a
Commercial FLU category are only permitted as part of a predominantly commercial
development in accordance with Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.3.1. The maximum
density for residential uses is 25 dwelling units per acre, except in the Low Density
Residential FLU category where the maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to
article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in C-2, general commercial and light
manufacturing areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Refer to the overlay districts
within section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on individual parcels with C-2
zoning located in the C-3(OL) Warrington Commercial Overlay District or C-4(OL)
Brownsville-Mobile Highway and "T" Street Commercial Overlay District.

All general commercial and light manufacturing (C-2) development, redevelopment, or
expansion must be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (policy
FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Any use permitted in the C-1 district.
2. Amusement and commercial recreational facilities such as, but not limited to,
amusements parks, shooting galleries, miniature golf courses, golf driving ranges,
baseball batting ranges and trampoline centers.
3. Carnival-type amusements when located more than 500 feet from any residential
district.
4. Distribution warehousing, and mini-warehouses with ancillary truck rental services.
5. New and used car sales, mobile home and motorcycle sales and mechanical services.
No intrusions are permitted on the public right-of-way (see section 6.04.08).
6. Automobile rental agencies. No intrusions are permitted on the public right-of-way
(see section 6.04.09).
7. Truck, utility trailer, and RV rental service or facility. No intrusions are permitted on the
public right-of-way (see section 6.04.09).
8. Automobile repairs, including body work and painting services.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 14
ATTACHMENT B

9. Radio broadcasting and telecasting stations, studios and offices with on-site towers
150 feet or less in height. See section 7.18.00 for performance standards.
10. Commercial food freezers and commercial bakeries.
11. Building trades or construction office and warehouses with outside on-site storage.
12. Marinas, all types including industrial.
13. Cabinet shop.
14. Manufacturing, fabrication and assembly type operations which are contained and
enclosed within the confines of a building and do not produce excessive noise, vibration,
dust, smoke, fumes or excessive glare.
15. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.
16. Taxicab companies.
17. Bars and nightclubs.
18. Boat sales and service facilities.
19. Boat and recreational vehicle storage. (No inoperable RVs, untrailered boats, repair,
overhaul or salvage activity permitted. Storage facility must be maintained to avoid
nuisance conditions as defined in section 7.07.06.)
20. Adult entertainment uses subject to the locational criteria listed below (See
Escambia County, Code of Ordinances sections 18-381 through 18-392 for definitions
and enforcement; additionally refer to Chapter 6, article IV, Division 2, titled "Nudity and
Indecency"). However, these C-2 type uses are not permitted in the Gateway Business
Districts.
a. Adult entertainment uses must meet the minimum distances as specified in the
following locational criteria:
(1) One thousand feet from a preexisting adult entertainment establishment;
(2) Three hundred feet from a preexisting commercial establishment that in
any manner selis or dispenses alcohol for on-premises consumption;
(3) One thousand feet from a preexisting place of worship;
(4) One thousand feet from a preexisting educational institution;
(5) One thousand feet from parks and/or playgrounds;
(6) Five hundred feet from residential uses and areas zoned residential within
the county.
21. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and
development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |,
Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part IHl, the Land Development
Code, article 7).
22. Temporary structures. (See section 6.04.16)
23. Arcade amusement centers and bingo facilities.
24. Outdoor sales.
25. Other uses similar to those permitted herein. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).
C. Conditional uses.
1. Kennels.
2. Heliports.
3. Automobile race track.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 15
ATTACHMENT B

4. Solid waste transfer stations, Material Recovery Facilities, collection points, and/or
processing facilities.
5. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

6. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.17. ID-CP commerce park, district (cumulative).

A. Intent and purpose. This district is intended to provide for relatively large scale light
industrial commerce and business park areas. Uses located in this district are protected from
adverse impacts of incompatible industrial and commercial uses. A high level of site design
standards are required for review during the development review process. Refer to article 11
for uses, heights and densities allowed in ID-CP, commercial park areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs. All industrial development, redevelopment, or expansion must be
consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10) and in
article 7.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Any use permitted in the preceding C-2 district, except as may be provided in
subsection D., below.
2. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

C. Conditional uses.
1. Automobile service stations, (except gasoline sales accessory to a convenience store is
authorized as a permitted use) and automobile or truck repair shops.
2. Any conditional use allowed in the C-2 general commercial district except automobile
race tracks.

6.05.19. ID-2 general industrial district (noncumulative).
A. intent and purpose. This district is intended to accommodate industrial uses which cannot
satisfy the highest level of performance standards. it is designed to accommodate
manufacturing, processing, fabrication, and other activities which can only comply with
minimal performance standards. No residential development is permitted in this district,
thereby insuring adequate area for industrial activities. Community facilities and trade
establishments that provide needed services to industrial development also may be
accommodated in this district.

All industrial development, redevelopment, or expansion must be consistent with the
locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7. Refer to
article 11 for uses allowed in |D-1, light industrial areas located in the Airport/Airfield
Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Manufacturing or industrial uses permitted in the ID-1 light industrial district.
2. Asphalt plants.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 16
ATTACHMENT B

3. Concrete plants.

4. Iron works.

5. Landfills.

6. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development

review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,

article Vi, and performance standards in Part lll, the Land Development Code, article

7).

7. Paper mills.

8. Refineries.

9. Rendering plants and slaughter houses.

10. Steel mills.

11. Solid waste transfer stations, Material Recovery Facilities, collection points, and/or
processing facilities.

12. Public utility and service structures.

13. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

14. Other uses similar to those listed herein. Recommendations on other permitted uses

shall be made by the planning board (LPA) and based on an application for such other

use. Final determination shall be made by the BCC upon receipt of the planning board's

(LPA's) recommendation.

15. Cemeteries.

16. Family cemeteries.

17._Funeral establishments.

18. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.21. SDD special development district, (noncumulative) low density.

A. Intent and purpose. This district is intended to conserve and protect environmentally
sensitive areas that have natural limitations to development. These areas have certain
ecological functions which require performance standards for development. SDD is to be
phased out over time and no property not now zoned SDD will be zoned SDD in the
future. The maximum density of this district is three dwelling units per acre. Refer to
article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in SDD, special development areas
located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family dwelling units and their customary accessory structures (including
single-family detached, duplex and triplex structures and mobile homes).
2. Home occupations.
3. Horticulture, floriculture and greenhouses.
4, Mariculture and aquaculture.
5. Areas for display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.
6. The growing of crops and plants.
7. The keeping of horses and private stables.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 17

ATTACHMENT B
8. Silviculture.
9. Public utility.
10. Public facilities provided that the construction of such facilities meets the following
conditions:

a. They are consistent with the county's Comprehensive Plan.
b. It is determined that the proposed project will not adversely affect the
environment, through review by all federal and state regulatory agencies with
jurisdiction over the project.
¢c. Construction is undertaken and completed in a manner and to a specification
which protects, conserves or preserves the natural resources in the area to the
maximum reasonable extent.
11. Family day care homes and family foster homes.
12. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article Vill, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Code, article 7).
13. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

14. Family cemeteries.

6.05.22. VAG villages agriculture districts.

VAG 1-- Gross density (five dwelling units per 100 acres on one-acre parcels).
VAG 2-- Gross density (one dwelling unit per five acres).

Minimum lot size = five acres unless clustered.

If clustered, minimum lot size = one acre.

The villages agricultural districts are typically characterized by agriculturally-assessed parcels
held for agricultural production and very low density residential development in agricultural
communities. Single-family residential and rural community uses that directly support
agricultural activities are allowed. Home occupations are considered permitted uses. Mobile
homes are allowed as single-family dwellings. Residential density bonuses are available for
clustering residential lots outside areas of prime farmland. When residential lots are created,
small lot sizes are encouraged in order to protect viable farm production activities and curb
premature conversion of prime farmiand acreage to nonagriculture uses. Refer to article 11 for
uses, heights and densities allowed in VAG, villages agricultural areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs.

Density bonuses, transfer, and smaller lot sizes are offered for clustering development outside
prime farmland and wetlands as an incentive to protect these resources from development
pressures (see section 7.17.00 for calculation of density bonus points).

A. Intent and purpose.

1. Intent and purpose of VAG 1 district. This district is characterized by land resources
necessary or used to support large farming operations. The objective of this district is to



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 18
ATTACHMENT B

keep large parcels of land from being broken into smaller tracts of multiple ownership
making it difficult to assemble enough acreage for efficient agricuitural operations.

2. Intent and purpose of VAG 2 district. This district is characterized by the following

types of agricultural lands:
(a) Small rural land areas of highly productive agricultural soils that may not be
economically viable in a mainstream fanning operation due to their size, and
changes being undertaken in the surrounding area; or (b) Rural land areas with a
mix of small farm operations and a typical rural residential density of one unit per
four acres. The soils of these areas are least valuable for agricultural production
and most suitable for future conversion out of the rural land market; or (c) Rural land
areas which are not being used to support large farming operations, and that are
characterized by a mix of natural resources and soils typically unsuitable for urban
residential densities or other urban uses unless sewered.

. Permitted uses.

1. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings. 2. Silviculture.

3. Mariculture and aquaculture.

4. Single-family residences.

5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.

6. Public utility.

7. Stables, private and public (minimum lot size two acres).

8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels (minimum lot size two acres).

9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.

10. Mobile homes as single-family dwellings, subject to the other relevant provisions of
this Code. 11. Places of worship.

12. Educational facilities.

13. Clubs and lodges.

4. Guest residences.

15. Public utility and service structures not included in subparts C. or D., below.

16. Feed and farm equipment stores.

17. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.

18. Commercial communication towers less than 150 feet or less in height.

19. Home-based "cottage businesses" such as crafts, florists, woodworking, sewing, and
similar uses.

20. Home occupations.

21. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

22. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances,
Part I, Chapter 42, article VIiI, and performance standards in Part Ill, the Land
Development Code, article 7).

23. Motorized commercial recreation uses (minimum lot size 20 acres).

24. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs and customary attendant facilities and
accessory buildings.

25. Hunting preserves, shooting ranges, gun and rifle clubs, etc.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 19
ATTACHMENT B

26. Funeral establishments.
27. Cemeteries.

28. Family Cemeteries.

C. Prohibited uses. Landfills or hazardous waste storage facilities, (permanent), but not
including solid waste transfer stations, collection points, and/or processing facilities.

D. Conditional uses.
1. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations (see section 6.08.02).
2. Wastewater treatment facilities, electric power generation facilities or substations, and
solid waste transfer stations, collection points and/or processing facilities.
3. Oil wells/mineral extraction and commercial antenna towers more than 150 feet in
height.
4. Hospitals, clinics, nursing homes and similar uses.
5. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development
review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,
article VI, and performance standards in Part i1, the Land Development Code, article 7).
6. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.
7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.23. VR villages rural residential districts.

VR-1-- Gross density: One unit per four acres.

VR-2-- Gross density: One unit per 0.75 acre.

VR-3-- Gross density: One unit per two acres.
A. Intent and purpose of districts. Single-family residential district characterized by rural land
development patterns. Rural community nonresidential uses are allowed. Home occupations
are considered permitted uses. Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings. Mobile
home subdivisions are allowed. Mobile home parks are allowed as conditional uses. Parcels
designated as VR are generally not assessed as agriculturally productive parcels. VR-1
densities reflect large lot rural land development patterns, while VR-2 densities reflect the
need for more affordable lot sizes for single family and mobile home development. Refer to
article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in VR, villages rural residential areas
located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family residences.
2. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings.
3. Silviculture,
4. Mariculture and aquaculture.
5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.
6. Public utility.
7. Stables, private and public (minimum lot size two acres).



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 20
ATTACHMENT B

8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels (minimum lot size two acres).

9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.

10. Mobile homes as single-family dwelling, subject to the other relevant provisions of
this Code.

11. Places of worship.

12. Educational facilities.

13. Clubs and lodges.

14. Guest residences.

15. Public utility and service structures not included in subpart C. or D., below.

16. Feed and farm equipment stores.

17. Home-based "cottage businesses" such as crafts, florists, woodworking, sewing, and
other similar uses.

18. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.

19. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs, and customary attendant facilities and
accessory buildings.

20. Home occupations.

21. Existing auto salvage business.

22. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

23. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part llI, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

24. Funeral establishments.

25. Cemeteries.

26. Family Cemeteries.

6.05.24. V villages single-family residential district.

V-1-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (one unit per acre).
V-2-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (two units per acre).
V-2A-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (three units per acre).
V-3-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (five units per acre).

These maximum densities may or may not be attainable based on other code provisions and

site-specific conditions.
A. Intent and purpose of V-1 through V-3 districts. Single-family detached residential district
characterized by urban land development patterns with residential subdivision densities
varying from one unit per acre to five units per acre. Mobile homes are not allowed. No
minimum lot size is required for new subdivisions with the exception of V-1, which has a
minimum lot size of one acre, but development must meet overall maximum density
requirements. V-2A may be used in any AIPD overlay area with a compatible future land use
designation. Density will be determined by the accident potential zone density allowed for
their property, not to exceed three d.u./acre. In AIPD-2, density is limited to three d.u./acre.
Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in V, villages single-family residential



2014-000726 BCC

July 24
uly 24,2014 Page 21 ATTACHMENT B

areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs,
Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and
methods of height calculation set forth in article 11.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family detached dwellings and their customary accessory structures and uses.
2. The growing of vegetables or other food crops is permitted as long as the primary
propose for such activity is to provide for personal consumption by the residents. The
raising of crops or other plants for commercial purposes is prohibited.
3. Public utility.
4. Marina (private).
5. Residential dock or pier.
6. Family day care homes and family foster homes.
7. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIIl, and performance standards in Part Ill, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

8. Family cemeteries.

6.05.27. VM-1 villages mixed residential/commercial district.

Gross density for residential uses (four units per acre).
Maximum area for commercial uses (6,000 square feet for retail/service unless a planned
neighborhood center).

A. Intent and purpose of district. Mixed residential/neighborhood commercial district
allowing neighborhood commercial uses within single-family and multifamily residential
areas. "Planned neighborhood commercial centers” which meet specific development
criteria are permitted. Multifamily uses include duplexes, quadraplexes, townhouses, and
patio homes, but do not include other apartment structures. No minimum lot size for new
subdivisions, but development must meet overall density requirements.

All neighborhood commercial (VM-1) development, redevelopment, or expansion must
be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10)
and in article 7. Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in VM-1, villages mixed
residential/neighborhood commercial areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs, Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the
height definitions, height restrictions, and methods of height calculation set forth in article
1.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Single- and multiple-family uses permitted in V-1, V-2, V-3 or V-4 districts, except as
noted above.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 22
ATTACHMENT B

2. Professional offices including but not limited to those of architects, engineers, lawyers,
tax consultants, accountants and medical and dental clinics, real estate and insurance
offices.
3. Planned neighborhood centers containing neighborhood retail sales and services with
maximum square footage of 35,000.
4. Neighborhood retail sales and services listed below (gross floor area of building not to
exceed 6,000 square feet unless in a planned neighborhood center). No permanent
outside storage allowed.

a. Food and drugstores.

b. Personal service shops.

c. Clothing and dry goods store.

d. Specialty shops.

e. Banks and financial institutions.

f. Bakeries, whose products are made and sold at retail on the premises.

g. Florists shops provided that products are displayed and sold wholly within an

enclosed building.

h. Health clubs, spa and exercise centers.

i. Studio for the arts.

j- Martial arts studios.

k. Bicycle sales and mechanical services.

. Other retail/service uses of similar type and character of those listed herein.
5. Laundromats and dry cleaners (gross floor area not to exceed 4,000 square feet).
6. Restaurants.
7. Automobile service stations (no outside storage, minor repair only).
8. Appliance repair shops (no outside storage or work permitted).
9. Public utility and service structures.
10. Places of worship and educational facilities/institutions.
11. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part Ill, the
Land Development Code, article 7).
12. Cemeteries-two acres.
13. Family cemeteries.

14. Funeral establishments.
4215. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would

promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

6.05.29. GBD—~Gateway business district. A. Intent and purpose of district. The district is
intended to enhance specific segments of the US 29 and SR 97 corridor as a visually attractive,
well planned business communities. To accomplish this purpose, stringent site development
standards established adequate setbacks, landscaping, and buffering.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 23
ATTACHMENT B

These districts are characterized by community-serving commercial uses located adjacent to or
in immediate proximity to the US 29 corridor and in immediate proximity to SR 87 at the
Alabama-Florida state line. C-2 type distribution, manufacturing, fabrication and assembly-type
operations which are completely enclosed within the confines of a building are permitted when
located within a planned business development. Outside storage is permitted when screened.
Such treatment is appropriate to protect nearby residential areas from the incompatible impacts
of more intense uses such as noise, odors, truck traffic, glare, and visual blight. Refer to article
11 for uses and densities allowed in GBD, gateway business district areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs, Zones, and Surfaces remain
subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and methods of height calculation set forth in
article 11.

B. Permitted uses.

1. C-1 and C-2 type uses with conditions noted above.

2. Planned business developments.

3. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

4. Family cemeteries.

6.05.30. GID-Gateway industrial district. A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is
intended to be a light to moderate industrial area which will enhance portions of the US 29 and
US 95A corridors as visually attractive, well-planned industrial areas which are screened and
buffered to assure compatibility with adjacent nonindustrial districts and uses. The district is
intended to accommodate uses requiring access to rail and principal arterial roadways, when
other objectives of the district are met. To accomplish this purpose and promote compatibility
with neighboring areas, stringent site development standards establish adequate setbacks,
landscaping, screening and buffering. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed
in GID, gateway industrial district areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
B. Permilted uses.

1. C-2 and ID-1 type uses except mobile home sales and service.

2. Planned business developments.

3. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development

review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,

article VIII, and performance standards in Part lll, the Land Development Code, article

7).

4. Funeral establishments.

5. Family cemeteries.

6. Cemeteries-Two acres.

7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.




2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 24
ATTACHMENT C

Article 11.
11.02.02. AIPD-1

C. Airfield Influence Planning District-1, permitted, prohibited and conditional uses. Listings of
allowed uses in the various zoning categories when they lay beneath AIPD-1 overlay zones are
detailed below.

4. R-5, residential and limited office district. Where the underlying zoning is R-5, the
permitted and conditional uses are as follows.

a. Pemmitted uses.
(1) Any use permitted in the preceding district.

(2) One single-family dwelling per lot of record existing as of August 21, 2001.
Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings, subject to the other
relevant provisions of this Code. New subdivisions or developments are subject
to the density limits in section 11.01.01.A.

(3) Professional offices, as listed below, are permitted in APZ-2, maximum FAR
of 0.22: a. Finance, insurance and real estate.

b. Professional services, such as architects, engineers, lawyers, tax
consultants and accountants.

(4) Public utility and service structures, exciuding communication towers.
b. Conditional Uses.

(1) Any conditional use aliowed in the previous R-1, R-2, V-2A, R-3 and R-4
districts.

(2) Cemeteries, mausoleums and eremateriums- cinerators. No chapels or
churches are allowed in AIPD-1, AIPD-1 Area "A", or AIPD-1 Area "B"

(3) Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.
c. Prohibited uses. Any use not listed in subparts B. or C., above.

6. C-1, retail commercial district. Where the underlying zoning is C-1, the permitted and
conditional uses are as follows.

a. Permitted uses.
(1) Any use permitted in the preceding district.

(2) One single-family dwelling per Iot of record existing as of August 21, 2001.



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 25
ATTACHMENT C

(3) Nonconforming commercial uses legally existing as of August 21, 2001 shall
continue as nonconforming uses subject to the provisions of Article 9, e.g.,
expanding a nonconforming use, etc.

(4) Automobile repair shops for ignition, fuel, brake and suspension systems or
similar uses. Maximum FAR of 0.11 in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(5) Automobile service stations including minor auto repairs. Maximum FAR of
0.11 in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(6) Automobile washing facility. Maximum FAR of 0.11 in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(7) Off-premises signs, billboards and other sign structures erected, located and
maintained as provided for in Article 8 of this Code.

(8) Convenience stores, including the incidental sale of gasoline. Maximum FAR
of 0.14 in APZ-1 and 0.28 in APZ-2.

(9) Printing, bookbinding, lithography and publishing companies. Maximum FAR
of 0.28 in APZ-1 and 0.56 in APZ-2.

(10) Interior decorating, home furnishing, and fumiture stores. Maximum FAR of
0.28 in APZ-2, not allowed in APZ-1.

(11) Music, radio and television shops.

(12) Mertuary-and-funeral-hemes. Euneral-establishments: No chapels are
allowed within APZ-1 or APZ-2.

(13) Wholesale warehousing if less than 10,000 square feet. Maximum FAR of
1.0 in APZ-1; 2.0 in APZ-2

(14) Mini-warehouses. Maximum FAR of 1.0 in APZ-1; 2.0 in APZ-2
(15) Recreational and commercial marinas.

(16) Other uses that are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that
would promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other
permitted uses shall be made by the planning board (LPA).



2014-000726 BCC

July 24, 2014 Page 26
ATTACHMENT D

Article 7. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

7.22.00. Conditional Use and Performance Standards for Location of Direct Disposal
Establishments and Funeral Establishments with Cinerators.

7.22.01. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to restrict the location of the land uses of
“funeral establishment with cinerator” or "direct disposal establishment."

A. Prohibition. Notwithstanding any provision found in Article 6 of this Code, the
issuance of permits is prohibited for the installation of a cinerator, as defined in
Aticle 3, in either a funeral establishment or a direct disposal establishment within
500 feet of an existing residence, an apartment, a restaurant or other commercial
eating establishment, a motel, a hotel, a private or public school (including day care
centers), a nursing home, an assisted living facility, or any other place designed and
intended for the temporary or permanent overnight accommodation of human beings.
In addition to the above stated prohibition that applies to the existing described land
uses, the prohibition extends to issuance of permits for the installation of a cinerator
in either a funeral establishment or a direct disposal establishment within 500 feet of
vacant property that is zoned: R-1, R-2, R-3, R4.

B. Measurement, The distance from a proposed facility that would include a cinerator
shall be measured by drawing a straight line between the closest property lines of
the proposed cinerator location and the property containing the existing land uses or
existing zoning described in 7.22.01.A.

C. Establishment of new land uses or zoning changes. Neither the establishment of new
tand uses nor the modification of existing zoning of property within the prohibited

distances described in 7.22.01.A shall convert a previously approved permit
authorizing the installation of a cinerator into a nonconforming use. For the purpose
of this section only, the issuance of either a development order or a building permit
establishes a new land use, until such date as the development order or building
permit expires.

D. Existing cinerators shall be grandfathered.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 27

BoOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Escambia County, Florida

Al-6419 Growth Management Report  15. 1.
BCC Regular Meeting Public Hearing
Meeting Date: 07/24/2014

Issue: 5:45 p.m. - Funeral Establishments, Cemeteries, Cinerators and Related
Services

From: Horace Jones, Interim Department Director
Organization: Development Services

ic H

That the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) review and adopt an Ordinance to the Land
Development Code (LDC) amending Article 3, Section 3.02.00 by adding and amending
definitions for funeral establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and related consumer

services. Amending Article 6 by establishing locational criteria for funeral establishments,
cemeteries, cinerators and related consumer services. Amending Article 7 by providing
Conditional Use and Performance Standards for location of Direct Disposal Establishments and
Funeral Establishments with Cinerators. Amending Article 11 by authorizing certain funeral
establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and related consumer services in the Airfield Influence
Planning Districts.

This hearing serves as the second of two required public hearings before the BCC as set forth in
Section 2.08.04 (b) and F.S. 125.66 (4) (b).

At the June 3, 2014, Planning Board Meeting, the Board recommended approval to the BCC.

BACKGROUND:
Staff was directed to present to the Planning Board an ordinance addressing definitions, zoning

locational criteria for activities related to funeral establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and
related consumer services.

B E Y IMPACT:
No budgetary impact is anticipated by the adoption of this Ordinance.

L c -

The attached Ordinance has been reviewed and approved for legal sufficiency by Ryan E. Ross,
Assistant County Attorney. Any recommended legal comments are attached herein.

PE EL:
No additional personnel are required for implementation of this Ordinance.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 28
POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
The proposed Ordinance is consistent with the Board's goal “to increase citizen involvement in,
access to, and approval of, County government activities.”

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
Implementation of this Ordinance will consist of an amendment to the LDC and distribution of a
copy of the adopted Ordinance to interested citizens and staff.

The proposed Ordinance was prepared in cooperation with the Development Services
Department, the County Attorney’s Office and all interested citizens. The Development
Services Department will ensure proper advertisement.

Attachments




00NV &WNER

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 29

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2014-

AN ORDINANCE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING
PART Il OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
(1999), THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY,
FLORIDA, AS AMENDED; AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.02.00
BY ADDING AND AMENDING DEFINITIONS FOR FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES; AMENDING ARTICLE 6 BY ESTABLISHING
LOCATIONAL CRITERIA FOR FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENTS,
CEMETERIES, CINERATORS AND RELATED CONSUMER SERVICES;
AMENDING ARTICLE 11 BY AUTHORIZING CERTAIN FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES IN THE AIRFIELD INFLUENCE PLANNING
DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, through its Land Development Code, the Escambia County

Board of County Commissioners has authorized permitted and subordinate
activities and land uses in specified zoning districts; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the regulation and safe operation of funeral
establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and other related consumer services as uses
under its Land Development Code is reasonable and advances the public health, safety,
and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that imposing certain restrictions on such
uses would protect the public health, safety, welfare from any deleterious effects on
neighboring properties that may stem from these uses.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.
The aforementioned recitals are hereby incorporated into this ordinance as the
legislative findings of the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 3, 6 & 11 Funeral Establishments, Cemeteries, Cinerators and Related Services Page 1
Ordinance Draft 1C




2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 30

1

2 SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.

3 Part lll of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
4 Escambia County, parts of Articles 3, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined
5 are additions and words siricken are deletions): Attachment A.

6

7 SECTION 3. ZONING DISTRICTS.

8 Part 1l of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
9 Escambia County, Article 6, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
10 additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment B.
11
12 SECTION 4. AIRPORT/AIRFIELD ENVIRONS.

13 Part Il of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
14 Escambia County, Article 11, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
15 additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment C.

16

17 SECTION 5. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

18 Part lll of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
19 Escambia County, Article 7, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are

20 additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment D.
21

22 SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY.

23 If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or
24  unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way
25 affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

26

27 SECTION7. INCLUSION IN CODE.

28 It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this
29 Ordinance shall be codified as required by F.S. § 125.68 (2011); and that the sections,
30 subsections and other provisions of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered

BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 3, 6 & 11 Funeral Establishments, Cemeteries, Cinerators and Related Services Page 2
Ordinance Draft 1C



W 00 ~N G U s w N R

N N N N N N R e e e e e =
N & W N R O W N O N W N = O

NN
~N

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 31

and the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other
appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing with the Department of State.

DONE AND ENACTED this day of , 2014,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:

Lumon J. May, Chairman

ATTEST: PAM CHILDERS
Clerk of the Circuit Court

By:

Deputy Clerk
(SEAL)

ENACTED:

FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 3, 6 & 11 Funeral Establishments, Cemeteries, Cinerators and Related Services Page 3
Ordinance Draft 1C



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 32

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2014-

AN ORDINANCE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING
PART Il OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
(1999), THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY,
FLORIDA, AS AMENDED; AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.02.00
BY ADDING AND AMENDING DEFINITIONS FOR FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES; AMENDING ARTICLE 6 BY ESTABLISHING
LOCATIONAL CRITERIA FOR FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENTS,
CEMETERIES, CINERATORS AND RELATED CONSUMER SERVICES;
AMENDING ARTICLE 11 BY AUTHORIZING CERTAIN FUNERAL
ESTABLISHMENTS, CEMETERIES, CINERATORS, AND RELATED
CONSUMER SERVICES IN THE AIRFIELD INFLUENCE PLANNING
DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, through its Land Development Code, the Escambia County
Board of County Commissioners has authorized permitted and subordinate

activities and land uses in specified zoning districts; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the regulation and safe operation of funeral
establishments, cemeteries, cinerators and other related consumer services as uses
under its Land Development Code is reasonable and advances the public health, safety,
and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that imposing certain restrictions on such
uses would protect the public health, safety, welfare from any deleterious effects on

neighboring properties that may stem from these uses.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.
The aforementioned recitals are hereby incorporated into this ordinance as the
legislative findings of the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 33

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.

Part |l of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, parts of Articles 3, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined
are additions and words strieken are deletions): Attachment A.

SECTION 3. ZONING DISTRICTS.

Part Il of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 6, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words strieken are deletions): Attachment B.

SECTION 4. AIRPORT/AIRFIELD ENVIRONS.

Part lll of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 11, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment C.

SECTION 5. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

Part |l of the Escambia County Code of Ordinances, the Land Development Code of
Escambia County, Article 7, is hereby amended as follows (words underlined are
additions and words stricken are deletions): Attachment D.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY.

If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or
unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7. INCLUSION IN CODE.

It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this
Ordinance shall be codified as required by F.S. § 125.68 (2011); and that the sections,
subsections and other provisions of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered
and the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other
appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 34

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing with the Department of State.

DONE AND ENACTED this day of , 2014,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:

Lumon J. May, Chairman

ATTEST: PAM CHILDERS
Clerk of the Circuit Court

By:

Deputy Clerk
(SEAL)

ENACTED:

FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE:

EFFECTIVE DATE:



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 35

ATTACHMENT A

Article 3. DEFINITIONS
3.02.00. Terms defined.

Cemetery. Means a place dedicated to and used or intended to be used for the permanent
interment of human remains or ains. A may contain land or earth
interment; mausoleum, vault, or crypt interment; a columbarium, ossuary, scattering garden, or
other structure or place used or intended to be used for the interment or disposition of cremated
remains; or any combination of one or more of such structures or places.

Cinerator. Means a facility where dead human remains are subjected to cremation.

Columbarium. Means a structure or building that is substantially exposed above the ground and
that is intended to be used for the inurnment of cremated remains.

Cremation. Means any mechanical or thermal process whereby a dead human body is reduced
to ashes and bone fragments. Cremation also includes any other mechanical or thermal process
whereby human remains are pulverized, burmned. recremated, or otherwise further reduced in
size or guantity.

Direct disposition. Means the cremation of human remains without preparation of the human
main embalmi nd witho ices or rites such as funeral or graveside
services or the making of arrangements for such final disposition.

Direct disposal establishment. Means a licensed facility where a direct disposer practices direct
disposition.

Funeral establlshment Means a facility licensed under F. S. chapter 497, where a funeral
directoror e ctices funeral o] balming.

Mausoleum. Means a structure or buijlding that is substantially exposed above the ground and
that is intended to be used for the entombment of human remains.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 3. ‘Terms Defined’ Page 1
Attachment A



[

W oo NGOV WN

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 36

ATTACHMENT B

Article 6. ZONING DISTRICTS.
6.05.00. District regulations.

6.05.01. AG agricultural district, low density.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to identify those areas used
primarily for farming, and/or the raising of livestock, and silviculture. A primary purpose of
this district is to provide for the continuation and expansion of viable agricultural activities
within the county by providing for compatibility among permitted uses and by preserving
open spaces through low district-wide residential densities. The maximum density is 1.5
acres per dwelling unit. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in AG -
agricultural areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings.

2. Silviculture.

3. Maricuilture and aquaculture.

4. Single-family residences.

5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.

6. Public utility.

7. Stables, private and public.

8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels. 9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and
similar agricultural products.

10. Mobile homes as a single-family dwelling, subject to the other relevant provisions of
this Code.

11. Places of worship.

12. Educational facilities.

13. Clubs and lodges.

14. Guest residences.

15. Public utility and service structures not included in subparts C. or D., below.

16. Feed and farm equipment stores.

17. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.

18. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs, and customary attendant facilities and
accessory buildings.

19. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.

20. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

21. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and
development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |,
Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part lIl, the Land Development
Code, article 7).

{22. Reserved]

23. Hunting preserves, shooting ranges, gun and rifle clubs, etc.

24. Public parks and recreation facilities

25. Cemeteries, family cemeteries, funeral establishments.

e e ]

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 1
Attachment B



WO oo N UVTEAEWNRE

B bbb W W W W WwWwWwwww WANNNDNNNNNNDNDNDNNRR B e
gWNHSwm\lmmthHOmmﬂmmDWNHO\DWNG\UIBWNI-‘ﬁ

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 37

ATTACHMENT B

C. Prohibited uses.

1. Multifamily dwellings.
2. Landfills.

D. Conditional uses.

1. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations.

2. Wastewater treatment facilities, electric power generation facilities or substations, and
solid waste transfer stations or collection points and/or processing facilities.

3. Oil wells/mineral extraction and commercial antenna towers more than 150 feet in
height.

4, Hospitals, nursing homes and similar uses, except in the Coastal High Hazard Area
(CHHA) future land use categories.

5. The raising of exotic animals and birds.

6. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

7. Two-family dwellings.

8. Clinics.

9. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

E. Site and building requirements.
1. Lot area, minimum.

a. Single-family residence. One and one-half acres (65,340 square feet),
however, any deed or gift of any parcel of land given without valuable
consideration to any member of the donor's immediate family shall be exempted
from the minimum lot area requirements. The deeding option shall be limited to
one time only for each immediate family member.
b. Public utility uses, animal hospitals, churches and schools shall be exempted
from the minimum lot area requirement.
c. Animal clinics and kennels or other boarding facilities--Two acres minimum.
d. Cemeteries—Two acres minimum.

6.05.02. RR rural residential district (cumulative), low density.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to be a single-family residential area
of low density in a semi-rural or rural environment. This district is intended to provide a
transition from urban to rural densities and agricultural uses. The maximum density is
two dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in
RR - rural residential areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
e —— —— ]
BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 2
Attachment B



w8 B

W oo ~N O W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 38

ATTACHMENT B

Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Cade, article 7).
2. Any use permitted in the preceding district except as noted below.

C. Conditional uses.

1. Public riding stables.

2. Kennels.

3. Animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.

4. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations.

5. Home occupations with employees.

6. Country clubs, golf courses and tennis clubs.

7. Any conditional use permitted in the preceding district, except antenna towers:,
cinerators, cremation services, and direct disposal establishments.

8. Guest residence for medical care.

9. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development
review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,
article VIII, and performance standards in Part Ill, the Land Development Code, article
7).

10. Solid waste transfer stations, collection points, and/or processing facilities.

D. Prohibited uses.
1. Any use prohibited in the AG district.
2. Commercial communication towers.
3. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

E. Site and building requirements.
1. Lot area, minimum.
Single-family dwelling . . . 1/2 acre
Horses and private stables . . . 2 acres
Campgrounds . . . 5 acres
Place of worship . . . 1 acre
Educational facilities . . . 1 acre
Kennels . . . 2 acres
Keeping of farm animals . . . 2 acres
Cemeteries... 2 acres

6.05.03. AMU-1 airfield mixed use-1 district (noncumulative).
A. Intent and purpose of district. The airfield mixed-use-1 district allows a compatible mix of
certain types of commercial uses and single-family residential uses within the airfield
influence planning district-1 (AIPD-1). The intent is to give a commercial option to property
owners without the accompanying high residential densities allowed in the cumulative
commercial districts. Buffering and landscaping/site requirements are more stringent than
normal to protect residential uses from possible negative impacts if near commercial

BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 3

Attachment B



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 39

WO N bW N =

[
W R o

[y
-3

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

ATTACHMENT B

development. Additionally, the type of commercial use is limited to correspond to military
recommendations and article 11 requirements. All commercial development, redevelopment,
or expansion must be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan
(Policies FLU 1.1.10) and article 7. While the intent is for this zoning district to apply
primarily to the AIPD-1 overlay areas, it can also be utilized in other unincorporated areas of
Escambia County in which it is compatible with the future land use category with a maximum
density of three d.u./acre. Maximum density is commensurate with the density specified in
the accident potential zone (APZ) or AIPD area in which the site is located. (See adopted
maps.)
Al lots of record as of August 21, 2001, are allowed one single-family residence regardless
of density limitations.
The following densities shall apply in airfield mixed use-1:

1. NAS Pensacola

TABLE INSET:
a. | CZ (Clear Zone) 0 d.u./acre
b. | AIPD-1 Area A" " 0 d.u./acre
c. | APZ-1 (NASP) 0 d.u./acre (off the end of the runway)
d. | APZ-1 (All others) 1.d.u./2.5 acres
e. | APZ-2 (NASP) 2 d.u./acre (off the end of the runway)
f. | APZ-2 (All others) 3 d.u./acre

| 9. | AIPD-1 AreaB" " 3 d.u./acre

2. NOLF Saufley

TABLE INSET:

a. | Clear Zones (CZ) 0 d.u./acre

b. | APZ-1 1 d.u./2.5 acres

c. | APZ-2 3 d.u./acre

d. | APD-1 Area B" 3 d.u./acre
TABLE INSET:

a

AIPD-1 Area B" " 3 d.u./acre

BCC 7-24-14

B. Permiltted uses.
1. Single-family residential house.

2. Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings, subject to the other relevant
provisions of this Code. No mobile home parks allowed.

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 4
Attachment B




10

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23

24

25
26
27
28

29

30

31
32

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 40

ATTACHMENT B
3. The growing of vegetables or other food crops for personal consumption by the
residents (in all APZ areas plus Area "A" and Area "B").

4, Automaobille service stations (no outside storage, minor repair only) (floor area ratio
(FAR) 0.14 in APZ-1 and 0.28 in APZ-2).

5. Bicycle sales and mechanical services (no outside storage) (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1 and
0.22 in APZ-2).

6. Appliance repair shops (no outside storage or work permitted) (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1
and 0.22 in APZ-2).

7. Contract construction services (FAR 0.11 in APZ-1 and 0.22 in APZ-2).
8. Public utility and service structures (APZ-1, APZ-2 and Area "B").

9. Professional offices as listed are allowed in APZ-2 and Area "B" only (FAR 0.22): a.
Architects, engineers, lawyers. b. Tax consultants, accountants. ¢. Real estate,
insurance offices and finance. 10. Neighborhood retail sales and services listed below, in
APZ-2. Gross floor area of building not to exceed 6,000 square feet. No permanent
outside storage allowed (FAR 0.22).

a. Food and drugstores (FAR 0.24).

b. Personal service shops (FAR 0.22).

¢. Clothing and dry goods store (FAR 0.28).
d. Specialty shops (FAR 0.22).

e. Bakeries whose products are made and sold at retail on the premises (FAR
0.24).

f. Florists shops provided that products are displayed and sold whoily within an
enclosed building (FAR 0.22).

g. Small shopping centers 65,000 square feet or less (FAR 0.22).

11. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIiI, and performance standards in Part lil, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

12. Family cemeteries.

6.05.05. R-1 single-family district, low densily.

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to be a single-family residential
area with large lots and low population density. The maximum density is four dweiling

7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 5
Attachment B



NO U E W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 41

ATTACHMENT B

units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in R-1, single-family
areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs,
Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and
methods of height calculation set forth in article 11. Refer to the overlay districts within
section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on individual parcels with R-1 zoning
located in the Scenic Highway Overlay District and RA-1(OL) Barrancas Redevelopment
Area Overlay District.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Single-family detached dwellings and their customary accessory structures and
uses. 2. The growing of vegetables or other food crops is permitted as long as the
primary purpose for such activity is to provide for personal consumption by the
residents. The raising of crops or other plants for commercial purposes is prohibited.
3. Public utility.

4. Marina (private).

5. Residential dock or pier.

6. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

7. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to
local permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part 11, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

8. Family cemeteries.

6.05.12. R-5 urban residentialflimited office district, (cumulative) high density.
A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is intended to provide for high density urban

residential uses and compatible professional office development, and designed to
encourage the establishment and maintenance of a suitable higher density residential
environment and low intensity services. These uses form a transition area between
lower density residential and commercial development. Maximum density is 20 dwelling
units per acre except in the low density residential (LDR) future land use category where
the maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights
and densities allowed in R-5, urban residential/limited office areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs,

B. Permitted uses.
1. Any permitted uses in the R-4 district.
2. Professional offices including, but not limited to, those of architects, engineers,
lawyers, tax consultants, accountants and medical and dental clinics, real estate and
insurance offices.
3. Mobile homes as single-family residences.
4. Public utility and service structures.
5. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other pefmitted

uses shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

e ————— A ——————————————
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 6
Attachment B



W oo NOOWUME WNPR

W W WWWWWWWWNNRNNNNNNDRNDNRR R 2 B 2 B S 2

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 42

ATTACHMENT B

C. Prohibited uses. Any business which displays merchandise to be scld on the
premises unless such business is part of a multistory, or multiunit, predominately
residential project or accessory to the office use.

D. Conditional uses.
1. Any conditional uses allowed in the preceding districts.
2. Cemeteries ;-mauseoleums-and-erematoriums:
3. Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.
4. Mobile home subdivisions and parks.
5. Private clubs and lodges.
6. Funeral establishments.

7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.14. C-1 retail commercial district (cumulative).

A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is composed of lands and structures used
primarily to provide for the retailing of commadities and the furnishing of selected services.
The district provides for various commercial operations where all such operations are within
the confines of the building and do not produce undesirable effects on nearby property. New
residential uses located in a commercial FLU category are only permitted as part of a
predominantly commercial development in accordance with Policy FLU 1.3.1 of the
Comprehensive Plan. The maximum density for residential uses is 25 dwelling units per
acre, except in the Low Density Residential (LDR) future land use category where the
maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and
densities allowed in C-1, retail commercial areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
Refer to the overlay districts within section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on
individual parcels with C-1 zoning located in the C-3(OL) Warrington Commercial Overlay
District, Scenic Highway Overlay District, C-4(OL) Brownsville-Mobile Highway and "T"
Street Commercial Overlay District, or RA-1(OL) Barrancas Redevelopment Area Overlay
District.

All retail commercial (C-1) development, redevelopment, or expansion must be consistent
with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policies FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Any use permitted in the R-6 district.

2. Places of worship, educational institutions or facilities.

3. Personal service establishments such as, but not limited to, banks, beauty parlors,
medical and dental clinics, restaurants including on-premises consumption of alcohol,
financial institutions, professional and other offices, parking garages and lots, laundry
and dry cleaning pickup stations, self-service coin-operated laundry and dry cleaning
establishments, shoe repair, tailoring, watch and clock repair, locksmiths and data
processing.

e ________]

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 7
Attachment B



Woo N U H WN =

w W WWwWwWwwwWRNNRNRNRNRNNNNRNDNBR B B R R e e e
SR REBBRUBRLRURREEREBNSGORERORNRNSYabrELRRS

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 43

ATTACHMENT B

4. Retail business including, but not limited to: drug, package, hardware stores, book,
stationery, china and luggage shops, newsstands, florists, photographic supplies and
studios, wearing apparel shops, paint and wallpaper; accessory storage for retail uses.
5. Restaurants. Drive-in or drive-thru restaurants provided that the boundaries of the
tract of land on which they are located are in excess of 200 feet from any R-1 or R-2
districts unless separated from such district by a three lane road (or larger) or a
minimum 60-foot right-of-way. 6. Automobile repair shops for ignition, fuel, brake and
suspension systems or similar uses.

7. Automobile service stations including minor auto repairs.

8. Automobile washing facility.

9. Hotels and motels.

10. Off-premises signs, billboards and other sign structures erected, located and
maintained as provided for in article 8 of this Code.

11. Grocery, produce, meat and convenience stores, including the incidental sale of
gasoline.

12. Health and fitness clubs.

13. Hospitals.

14. Printing, bookbinding, lithography and publishing companies.

15. Interior decorating, home furnishing, and furniture stores.

16. Music conservatory, dancing schools and art studios.

17. Music, radio and television shops.

18. Mortuary-and fEuneral establishments. hemes.

19. Dry cleaning establishments provided that equipment used emits no smoke or
escaping steam and uses nonflammable synthetic cleaning agents (perchloroethylene,
trichloroethylene, etc.)

20. Indoor movie theaters.

21. Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.

22. Campgrounds.

23. Secondhand stores and used clothing deposit box when such boxes are operated
(placed) by charitable organizations.

24. Wholesale warehousing (if less than 10,000 square feet).

25. Mini-warehouses. No ancillary truck rental service or facility allowed without
conditional use approval.

26. Bowling alleys, skating rinks and billiard parlors providing such activities and facilities
are enclosed within a soundproof building.

27. Recreational and commercial marinas.

28. Garden shops or nurseries displaying plants, shrubs, trees, etc., outdoors adjacent
to the garden shop or nursery.

29. Antique shops, pawn shops.

30. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.

31. Arcade amusement centers and bingo facilities.

32. Family cemeteries.
33. Cemeteries.

S —

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 8
Attachment B



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 44

ATTACHMENT B
1 324. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
2 promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
3 shall be made by the planning board (LPA).
4
5 6.05.16. C-2 General commercial and light manufacturing district (cumulative).
6 A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is composed of certain land and structures
7 used to provide for the wholesaling and retailing of commodities and the furnishing of
8 several major services and selected trade shops. The district also provides for operations
9 entailing manufacturing, fabrication and assembly operations where all such operations are
10 within the confines of the building and do not produce excessive noise, vibration, dust,
11 smoke, fumes or excessive glare. Outside storage is allowed with adequate screening being
12 provided (see section 7.01.06.E.). Characteristically, this type of district occupies an area
13 larger than that of the C-1 retail commercial district, is intended to serve a considerably
14 greater population, and offers a wider range of services. New residential uses located in a
15 Commercial FLU category are only permitted as part of a predominantly commercial
16 development in accordance with Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.3.1. The maximum
17 density for residential uses is 25 dwelling units per acre, except in the Low Density
18 Residential FLU category where the maximum density is 18 dwelling units per acre. Refer to
19 article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in C-2, general commercial and light
20 manufacturing areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Refer to the overlay districts
21 within section 6.07.00 for additional regulations imposed on individual parcels with C-2
22 zoning located in the C-3(OL) Warrington Commercial Overlay District or C-4(OL)
23 Brownsville-Mobile Highway and "T" Street Commercial Overlay District.
24
25 All general commercial and light manufacturing (C-2) development, redevelopment, or
26 expansion must be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (policy
27 FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7.
28
29 B. Permitted uses.
30 1. Any use permitted in the C-1 district.
31 2. Amusement and commercial recreational facilities such as, but not limited to,
32 amusements parks, shooting galleries, miniature golf courses, golf driving ranges,
33 baseball batting ranges and trampoline centers.
34 3. Carnival-type amusements when located more than 500 feet from any residential
35 district.
36 4. Distribution warehousing, and mini-warehouses with ancillary truck rental services.
37 5. New and used car sales, mobile home and motorcycle sales and mechanical services.
38 No intrusions are permitted on the public right-of-way (see section 6.04.09).
39 6. Automobile rental agencies. No intrusions are permitted on the public right-of-way
40 (see section 6.04.09).
41 7. Truck, utility trailer, and RV rental service or facility. No intrusions are permitted on the
42 public right-of-way (see section 6.04.09).
43 8. Automobile repairs, including body work and painting services.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 9
Attachment B




O OO NOO V& WD

DD DWW WWWWWWWWRNNRNRENNNNRNRNRNBRR @B |2 |3 2 |3 23 |23 @2
gwmo—-owm\lmmawwu—nomooummawwv—so&ooox:cambwwn-o

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 45

ATTACHMENT B

9. Radio broadcasting and telecasting stations, studios and offices with on-site towers
150 feet or less in height. See section 7.18.00 for performance standards.
10. Commercial food freezers and commercial bakeries.
11. Building trades or construction office and warehouses with outside on-site storage.
12. Marinas, all types including industrial.
13. Cabinet shop.
14. Manufacturing, fabrication and assembly type operations which are contained and
enclosed within the confines of a building and do not produce excessive noise, vibration,
dust, smoke, fumes or excessive glare.
15. Commercial communication towers 150 feet or less in height.
16. Taxicab companies.
17. Bars and nightclubs.
18. Boat sales and service facilities.
19. Boat and recreational vehicle storage. (No inoperable RVs, untrailered boats, repair,
overhaul or salvage activity permitted. Storage facility must be maintained to avoid
nuisance conditions as defined in section 7.07.06.)
20. Adult entertainment uses subject to the locational criteria listed below (See
Escambia County, Code of Ordinances sections 18-381 through 18-392 for definitions
and enforcement; additionally refer to Chapter 6, article 1V, Division 2, titled "Nudity and
Indecency”). However, these C-2 type uses are not permitted in the Gateway Business
Districts.
a. Adult entertainment uses must meet the minimum distances as specified in the
following locational criteria:
(1) One thousand feet from a preexisting adult entertainment establishment;
(2) Three hundred feet from a preexisting commercial establishment that in
any manner selis or dispenses alcohol for on-premises consumption;
(3) One thousand feet from a preexisting place of worship;
(4) One thousand feet from a preexisting educational institution;
(5) One thousand feet from parks and/or playgrounds;
(6) Five hundred feet from residential uses and areas zoned residential within
the county.
21. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and
development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |,
Chapter 42, article VIlI, and performance standards in Part ill, the Land Development
Code, article 7).
22. Temporary structures. (See section 6.04.16)
23. Arcade amusement centers and bingo facilities.
24, Outdoor sales.
25. Other uses similar to those permitted herein. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

C. Conditional uses.
1. Kennels.
2. Heliports.
3. Automobile race track.

e ——————————————————
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 10
Attachment B



W oo NV AR WN

WoWwWwWWwWwwwewNNRNRNRNRNRRERNRNINDRNIRR[B B [ |2 2 |2
PO B EBBRYUYUBRLRAROLURREERIUSGEREERNRSObaSaabsmoro

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 46

ATTACHMENT B

4. Solid waste transfer stations, Material Recovery Facilities, collection points, and/or
processing facilities.
5. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

6. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.17. ID-CP commerce park, district (cumulative).

A. Intent and purpose. This district is intended to provide for relatively large scale light
industrial commerce and business park areas. Uses located in this district are protected from
adverse impacts of incompatible industrial and commercial uses. A high level of site design
standards are required for review during the development review process. Refer to article 11
for uses, heights and densities allowed in ID-CP, commercial park areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs. All industrial development, redevelopment, or expansion must be
consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10) and in
article 7.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Any use permitted in the preceding C-2 district, except as may be provided in
subsection D., below.

2. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

C. Conditional uses.
1. Automobile service stations, (except gasoline sales accessory to a convenience store is
authorized as a permitted use) and automaobile or truck repair shops.
2. Any conditional use allowed in the C-2 general commercial district except automobile
race tracks.

6.05.19. ID-2 general industrial district (noncumulative).

A. Intent and purpose. This district is intended to accommodate industrial uses which cannot
satisfy the highest level of performance standards. It is designed to accommodate
manufacturing, processing, fabrication, and other activities which can only comply with
minimal performance standards. No residential development is permitted in this district,
thereby insuring adequate area for industrial activities. Community facilities and trade
establishments that provide needed services to industrial development also may be
accommodated in this district. '

All industrial development, redevelopment, or expansion must be consistent with the
locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10) and in article 7. Refer to
article 11 for uses allowed in ID-1, light industrial areas located in the Airport/Airfield
Environs.

B. Permitted uses.

1. Manufacturing or industrial uses permitted in the 1D-1 light industrial district.
2. Asphalt plants.

RE: Art 6. 'Zoning Districts’ Page 11
Attachment B



W NOWULH WN =

NN N NN B B s R S e
B WNPRPOWLONOAWUNSE WNRDO

25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 47

ATTACHMENT B

3. Concrete piants.

4. Iron works.

5. Landfills.

6. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development

review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,

article VIll, and performance standards in Part |ll, the Land Development Code, article

7).

7. Paper mills.

8. Refineries.

9. Rendering plants and slaughter houses.

10. Steel mills.

11. Solid waste transfer stations, Material Recovery Facilities, collection points, and/or
processing facilities.

12. Public utility and service structures.

13. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

14. Other uses similar to those listed herein. Recommendations on other permitted uses

shall be made by the planning board (LPA) and based on an application for such other

use. Final determination shall be made by the BCC upon receipt of the planning board's

(LPA's) recommendation.

15. Cemeteries.

16. Family cemeteries.

17. Funeral establishments.

18. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.21. SDD special development district, (noncumulative) low density.

A. Intent and purpose. This district is intended to conserve and protect environmentally
sensitive areas that have natural limitations to development. These areas have certain
ecological functions which require performance standards for development. SDD is to be
phased out over time and no property not now zoned SDD will be zoned SDD in the
future. The maximum density of this district is three dwelling units per acre. Refer to
article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in SDD, special development areas
located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family dwelling units and their customary accessory structures (including
single-family detached, duplex and triplex structures and mobile homes).
2. Home occupations.
3. Horticulture, floriculture and greenhouses.
4. Mariculture and aquaculture.
5. Areas for display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.
6. The growing of crops and plants.

e
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 12
Attachment B



W 00 NGOV H WN =

[ T N A Tl
E8$'t)—‘o\lmmbwh’0—lo

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 48

ATTACHMENT B
7. The keeping of horses and private stables.
8. Silviculture.
9. Public utility.
10. Public facilities provided that the construction of such facilities meets the following
conditions:

a. They are consistent with the county's Comprehensive Plan.
b. It is determined that the proposed project will not adversely affect the
environment, through review by all federal and state regulatory agencies with
jurisdiction over the project.
c. Construction is undertaken and completed in a manner and to a specification
which protects, conserves or preserves the natural resources in the area to the
maximum reasonable extent.
11. Family day care homes and family foster homes.
12. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Ccde, article 7).
13. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).
14. Family cemeteries.

6.05.22. VAG villages agriculture districts.

VAG 1-- Gross density (five dwelling units per 100 acres on one-acre parcels).
VAG 2-- Gross density (one dwelling unit per five acres).

Minimum lot size = five acres unless clustered.

If clustered, minimum lot size = one acre.

The villages agricultural districts are typically characterized by agriculturally-assessed parcels
held for agricultural preduction and very low density residential development in agricultural
communities. Single-family residential and rural community uses that directly support
agricultural activities are allowed. Home occupations are considered permitted uses. Mobile
homes are allowed as single-family dwellings. Residential density bonuses are available for
clustering residential lots outside areas of prime farmland. When residential lots are created,
small lot sizes are encouraged in order to protect viable farm production activities and curb
premature conversion of prime farmland acreage to nonagriculture uses. Refer to article 11 for
uses, heights and densities allowed in VAG, villages agricultural areas located in the
Airport/Airfield Environs.

Density bonuses, transfer, and smaller lot sizes are offered for clustering development outside
prime farmland and wetlands as an incentive to protect these resources from development
pressures (see section 7.17.00 for calculation of density bonus points).

A. Intent and purpose.

s S ———
BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. 'Zoning Districts’ Page 13
Attachment B



VCoONOT UV WNR

i

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 49

ATTACHMENT B

1. Intent and purpose of VAG 1 district. This district is characterized by land resources
necessary or used to support large farming operations. The objective of this district is to
keep large parcels of land from being broken into smaller tracts of multiple ownership
making it difficult to assemble enough acreage for efficient agricultural operations.

2. Intent and purpose of VAG 2 district. This district is characterized by the following

types of agricultural lands:
(a) Small rural land areas of highly productive agricultural soils that may not be
economically viable in a mainstream fanning operation due to their size, and
changes being undertaken in the surrounding area; or (b) Rural land areas with a
mix of small farm operations and a typical rural residential density of one unit per
four acres. The soils of these areas are least valuable for agricultural production
and most suitable for future conversion out of the rural land market; or (c) Rural land
areas which are not being used to support large farming operations, and that are
characterized by a mix of natural resources and soils typically unsuitable for urban
residential densities or other urban uses unless sewered.

. Permitted uses.

1. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings. 2. Silviculture.

3. Mariculture and aquaculture.

4. Single-family residences.

5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.

6. Public utility.

7. Stables, private and public (minimum lot size two acres).

8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels (minimum lot size two acres).

9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.

10. Mobile homes as single-family dwellings, subject to the other relevant provisions of
this Code. 11. Places of worship.

12. Educational facilities.

13. Clubs and lodges.

4, Guest residences.

15. Public utility and service structures not included in subparts C. or D., below.

16. Feed and farm equipment stores.

17. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.

18. Commercial communication towers less than 150 feet or less in height.

19. Home-based "cottage businesses" such as crafts, florists, woodworking, sewing, and
similar uses.

20. Home occupations.

21. Family day care homes and family foster homes.

22. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances,
Part |, Chapter 42, article VI, and performance standards in Part lii, the Land
Development Code, article 7).

23. Motorized commercial recreation uses (minimum lot size 20 acres).

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. 'Zoning Districts’ Page 14
Attachment B



W oo NGO WL PEWNR

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 50

ATTACHMENT B

24, Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs and customary attendant facilities and
accessory buildings.

25. Hunting preserves, shooting ranges, gun and rifle clubs, etc.

26. Funeral establishments.

27. Cemeteries.

28. Family Cemeteries.

C. Prohibited uses. Landfills or hazardous waste storage facilities, (permanent), but not
including solid waste transfer stations, collection points, and/or processing facilities.

D. Conditional uses.
1. Public buildings for general administrative, executive or studio functions, or for general
warehousing or maintenance operations (see section 6.08.02).
2. Wastewater treatment facilities, electric power generation facilities or substations, and
solid waste transfer stations, collection points and/or processing facilities.
3. Oil wells/mineral extraction and commercial antenna towers more than 150 feet in
height.
4. Hospitals, clinics, nursing homes and similar uses.
5. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development
review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,
article VIII, and performance standards in Part lli, the Land Development Code, article 7).
6. Junkyards, salvage yards, and waste tire processing facilities.

7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

6.05.23. VR villages rural residential districts.

VR-1-- Gross density: One unit per four acres.

VR-2-- Gross density: One unit per 0.75 acre.

VR-3-- Gross density: One unit per two acres.
A. Intent and purpose of districts. Single-family residential district characterized by rural land
development patterns. Rural community nonresidential uses are allowed. Home occupations
are considered permitted uses. Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings. Mobile
home subdivisions are allowed. Mobile home parks are allowed as conditional uses. Parcels
designated as VR are generally not assessed as agriculturally productive parcels. VR-1
densities reflect large lot rural land development patterns, while VR-2 densities reflect the
need for more affordable lot sizes for single family and mobile home development. Refer to
article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed in VR, villages rural residential areas
located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family residences.
2. Agricultural, farm animals and agricultural-related activities and customary accessory
buildings.
3. Silviculture.
4. Mariculture and aquaculture.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 15
Attachment B



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 51

ATTACHMENT B
1 5. Campground and recreational vehicle parks.
2 6. Public utility.
3 7. Stables, private and public (minimum lot size two acres).
4 8. Animal hospitals, clinics and kennels (minimum lot size two acres).
5 9. Display and sale of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products.
6 10. Mobile homes as single-family dwelling, subject to the other relevant provisions of
7 this Code.
8 11. Places of worship.
9 12. Educational facilities.
10 13. Clubs and lodges.
11 14. Guest residences.
12 15. Public utility and service structures not included in subpart C. or D., below.
13 16. Feed and farm equipment stores.
14 17. Home-based "cottage businesses" such as crafts, florists, woodworking, sewing, and
15 other similar uses.
16 18. Other rural area related commercial uses meeting the locational requirements of
17 Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 1.1.10.
18 19. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming clubs, and customary attendant facilities and
19 accessory buildings.
20 20. Home occupations.
21 21. Existing auto salvage business.
22 22. Family day care homes and family foster homes.
23 23. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
24 permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
25 Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIil, and performance standards in Part lI, the
26 Land Development Code, article 7).
27 24. Funeral establishments.
28 25. Cemeteries.
29 26. Family Cemeteries.
30

31 6.05.24. V villages single-family residential district.

32 V-1--Villages single-family residential--Gross density (one unit per acre).

33  V-2- Viliages single-family residential--Gross density (two units per acre).

34  V-2A-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (three units per acre).

35 V-3-- Villages single-family residential--Gross density (five units per acre).

36

37 These maximum densities may or may not be attainable based on other code provisions and
38 site-specific conditions.

39 A. Intent and purpose of V-1 through V-3 districts. Single-family detached residential district

40 characterized by urban land development patterns with residential subdivision densities

41 varying from one unit per acre to five units per acre. Mobile homes are not allowed. No

42 minimum lot size is required for new subdivisions with the exception of V-1, which has a

43 minimum lot size of one acre, but development must meet overall maximum density

44 requirements. V-2A may be used in any AIPD overlay area with a compatible future land use
e .
BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts' Page 16

Attachment B



W o N H_ WN R

N RO RO NRONNORN R B B B e
OB WNEREROWOONOOULEWNERLO

W W Wwww wwwwwmNN

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 52

ATTACHMENT B

designation. Density will be determined by the accident potential zone density allowed for
their property, not to exceed three d.u./acre. In AIPD-2, density is limited to three d.u./acre.
Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in V, villages single-family residential
areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs,
Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and
methods of height calculation set forth in article 11.

B. Permitted uses.
1. Single-family detached dwellings and their customary accessory structures and uses.
2. The growing of vegetables or other food crops is permitted as long as the primary
propose for such activity is to provide for personal consumption by the residents. The
raising of crops or other plants for commercial purposes is prohibited.
3. Public utility.
4. Marina (private).
5. Residential dock or pier.
6. Family day care homes and family foster homes.
7. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIll, and performance standards in Part Ill, the
Land Development Code, article 7).

8. Family cemeteries.

6.05.27. VM-1 villages mixed residential/commercial district.

Gross density for residential uses (four units per acre).
Maximum area for commercial uses (6,000 square feet for retail/service unless a planned
neighborhood center).

A. Intent and purpose of district. Mixed residential/neighborhood commercial district
allowing neighborhood commercial uses within single-family and multifamily residential
areas. "Planned nelghborhood commercial centers” which meet specific development
criteria are permitted. Multifamily uses include duplexes, quadraplexes, townhouses, and
patio homes, but do not include other apartment structures. No minimum lot size for new
subdivisions, but development must meet overall density requirements.

All neighborhood commercial (VM-1) development, redevelopment, or expansion must
be consistent with the locational criteria in the Comprehensive Plan (Policy FLU 1.1.10)
and in article 7. Refer to article 11 for uses and densities allowed in VM-1, villages mixed
residential/neighborhood commercial areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs, Zones, and Surfaces remain subject to the
height definitions, height restrictions, and methods of height calculation set forth in article
11.

B. Permitted uses.

— —  ——  ____ _____________ ___________________________________—___ ___ ___ ____ ___________|
BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’ Page 17
Attachment B



W oo ~NOGOWUM & WN -

W wwww NN RN RANRNRDNRNRNR IR B |2 3 |3 R e
aggggggmmhwwﬁgwmwmmbwwwomm\lmmhwnwo

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 53

ATTACHMENT B

1. Single- and muitiple-family uses permitted in V-1, V-2, V-3 or V-4 districts, except as
noted above.
2. Professional offices including but not limited to those of architects, engineers, lawyers,
tax consultants, accountants and medical and dental clinics, real estate and insurance
offices.
3. Planned neighborhood centers containing neighborhood retaitl sales and services with
maximum square footage of 35,000.
4. Neighborhood retail sales and services listed below (gross floor area of building not to
exceed 6,000 square feet unless in a planned neighborhood center). No permanent
outside storage allowed.

a. Food and drugstores.

b. Personal service shops.

¢. Clothing and dry goods store.

d. Specialty shops.

e. Banks and financial institutions.

f. Bakeries, whose products are made and sold at retail on the premises.

g. Florists shops provided that products are displayed and sold wholly within an

enclosed building.

h. Health clubs, spa and exercise centers.

i. Studio for the arts.

j. Martial arts studios.

k. Bicycle sales and mechanical services.

l. Other retail/service uses of similar type and character of those listed herein.

5. Laundromats and dry cleaners (gross floor area not to exceed 4,000 square feet).
6. Restaurants.
7. Automobile service stations (no outside storage, minor repair only).
8. Appliance repair shops (no outside storage or work permitted).
9. Public utility and service structures.
10. Places of worship and educational facilities/institutions.
11. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and performance standards in Part lll, the
Land Development Code, article 7).
12. Cemeteries-two acres.
13. Family cemeteries.
14. Funeral establishments.
4215. Other uses which are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that would
promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other permitted uses
shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

6.05.29. GBD--Gateway business district. A. Intent and purpose of district. The district is
intended to enhance specific segments of the US 29 and SR 97 corridor as a visually attractive,

e e et ————
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts' Page 18
Attachment B



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 54

ATTACHMENT B

1 well planned business communities. To accomplish this purpose, stringent site development

2 standards established adequate setbacks, landscaping, and buffering.

3

4 These districts are characterized by community-serving commercial uses located adjacent to or

5 in immediate proximity to the US 29 corridor and in immediate proximity to SR 97 at the

6 Alabama-Florida state line. C-2 type distribution, manufacturing, fabrication and assembly-type

7  operations which are completely enclosed within the confines of a building are permitted when

8 located within a planned business development. Outside storage is permitted when screened.

9  Such treatment is appropriate to protect nearby residential areas from the incompatible impacts
10  of more intense uses such as noise, odors, truck traffic, glare, and visual blight. Refer to article
11 11 for uses and densities allowed in GBD, gateway business district areas located in the
12  Airport/Airfield Environs. Structures within Airport/Airfield Environs, Zones, and Surfaces remain
13 subject to the height definitions, height restrictions, and methods of height calculation set forth in
14  article 11.

15
16 B. Permitted uses.
17
18 1. C-1 and C-2 type uses with conditions noted above.
19 2. Planned business developments.
20 3. Reclamation of borrow pits that existed prior to September 16, 2004 (subject to local
21 permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
22 Ordinances, Part 1, Chapter 42, article VIil, and performance standards in Part lll, the
23 Land Development Code, article 7).
24 4. Family cemeteries.
25
26  6.05.30. GID-Gateway industrial district. A. Intent and purpose of district. This district is
27 intended to be a light to moderate industrial area which will enhance portions of the US 29 and
28 US 95A corridors as visually attractive, well-planned industrial areas which are screened and
29 buffered to assure compatibility with adjacent nonindustrial districts and uses. The district is
30 intended to accommodate uses requiring access to rail and principal arterial roadways, when
31  other objectives of the district are met. To accomplish this purpose and promote compatibility
32  with neighboring areas, stringent site development standards establish adequate setbacks,
33  landscaping, screening and buffering. Refer to article 11 for uses, heights and densities allowed
34 in GID, gateway industrial district areas located in the Airport/Airfield Environs.
35 B. Permitted uses.
36 1. C-2 and ID-1 type uses except mobile home sales and service.
37 2. Planned business developments.
38 3. Borrow pits and reclamation activities thereof (subject to local permit and development
39 review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42,
40 article VIII, and performance standards in Part 1], the Land Development Code, article
41 7.
42 4. Funeral establishments.
43 5. Family cemeteries.
44 6. Cemeteries-Two acres.

BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. 'Zoning Districts’ Page 19

Attachment B



2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 55

ATTACHMENT B

7. Cinerators, cremation services, direct disposal establishments.

e e ]
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 6. ‘Zoning Districts’

Attachment B

Page 20



10
11
12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 56

ATTACHMENT C

Article 11.
11.02.02. AIPD-1

C. Airfield Influence Planning District-1, permitted, prohibited and conditional uses. Listings of
allowed uses in the various zoning categories when they lay beneath AIPD-1 overlay zones are
detailed below.

4. R-5, residential and limited office district. Where the underlying zoning is R-5, the
permitted and conditional uses are as follows.

a. Permitted uses.
(1) Any use permitted in the preceding district.

(2) One single-family dwelling per lot of record existing as of August 21, 2001.
Mobile homes are allowed as single-family dwellings, subject to the other
relevant provisions of this Code. New subdivisions or developments are subject
to the density limits in section 11.01.01.A.

(3) Professional offices, as listed below, are permitted in APZ-2, maximum FAR
of 0.22: a. Finance, insurance and real estate.

b. Professional services, such as architects, engineers, lawyers, tax
consultants and accountants.

(4) Public utility and service structures, excluding communication towers.
b. Conditional Uses.

(1) Any conditional use allowed in the previous R-1, R-2, V-2A, R-3 and R-4
districts.

(2) Cemeteries, mausoleums and erematoriume- cinerators. No chapels or
churches are allowed in AIPD-1, AIPD-1 Area "A", or AIPD-1 Area "B"

(3) Enclosed animal hospitals and veterinary clinics.
¢. Prohibited uses. Any use not listed in subparts B. or C., above.

6. C-1, retail commercial district. Where the underlying zoning is C-1, the permitted and
conditional uses are as follows.

a. Permitted uses.
(1) Any use permitted in the preceding district.

(2) One single-family dwelling per lot of record existing as of August 21, 2001.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 11. 'AIRPORT/AIRFIELD ENVIRONS' Page 1
Attachment C



10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25
26

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 57

ATTACHMENT C
(3) Nonconforming commercial uses legally existing as of August 21, 2001 shall

continue as nonconforming uses subject to the provisions of Article 9, e.g.,
expanding a nonconforming use, etc.

(4) Automobile repair shops for ignition, fuel, brake and suspension systems or
similar uses. Maximum FAR of 0.11 in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(5) Automobile service stations including minor auto repairs. Maximum FAR of
0.11in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(6) Automobile washing facility. Maximum FAR of 0.11 in APZ-1; 0.22 in APZ-2.

(7) Off-premises signs, billboards and other sign structures erected, located and
maintained as provided for in Article 8 of this Code.

(8) Convenience stores, including the incidental sale of gasoline. Maximum FAR
of 0.14 in APZ-1 and 0.28 in APZ-2.

(9) Printing, bookbinding, lithography and publishing companies. Maximum FAR
of 0.28 in APZ-1 and 0.56 in APZ-2.

(10) Interior decorating, home furnishing, and fumiture stores. Maximum FAR of
0.28 in APZ-2, not allowed in APZ-1.

(11) Music, radio and television shops.

(12) Mertuary-and-funeral-hemes. Funeral-establishments: No chapels are
allowed within APZ-1 or APZ-2.

(13) Wholesale warehousing if less than 10,000 square feet. Maximum FAR of
1.0in APZ-1; 2.0 in APZ-2

(14) Mini-warehouses. Maximum FAR of 1.0 in APZ-1; 2.0 in APZ-2
(15) Recreational and commercial marinas.

(16) Other uses that are similar or compatible to the uses permitted herein that
would promote the intent and purposes of this district. Determination on other
permitted uses shall be made by the planning board (LPA).

e ———
BCC 7-24-14

RE: Art 11. ‘AIRPORT/AIRFIELD ENVIRONS' Page 2
Attachment C



WoONOTVEWNE

2014-000726 BCC
July 24, 2014 Page 58

ATTACHMENT D

Article 7. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

7.22.00. Conditional Use and Performance Standards for Location of Direct Disposal
Establishments and Funeral Establishments with Cinerators.

7.22.01. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to restrict the location of the land uses of
*funeral establishment with cinerator” or "direct disposal establishment.”

A. Prohibition. Notwithstanding any provision found in Article 6 of this Code, the
issuance of permits is prohibited for the installation of a cinerator, as defined in
Atticle 3, in either a funeral establishment or a direct disposal establishment within
500 feet of an existing residence, an apartment, a restaurant or other commercial
eating establishment, a motel, a hotel, a private or public school (including day care
centers), a nursing home, an assisted living facility, or any other place designed and
intended for the temporary or permanent overnight accommodation of human beings.
In addition to the above stated prohibition that applies to the existing described land
uses, the prohibition extends to issuance of permits for the installation of a cinerator
in either a funeral establishment or a direct disposal establishment within 500 feet of
vacant property that is zoned: R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4.

B. Measurement. The distance from a proposed facility that would include a cinerator
shall be measured by drawing a straight line between the closest property lines of

the proposed cinerator location and the property containing the existing land uses or
existing zoning described in 7.22.01.A.

C. Establishment of new land uses or zoning changes. Neither the establishment of new
land uses nor the modification of existing zoning of property within the prohibited
distances described in 7.22.01.A shall convert a previously approved permit
authorizing the installation of a cinerator into a nonconforming use. For the purpose
of this section only, the issuance of either a development order or a building permit
establishes a new land use, until such date as the development order or building
permit expires.

D. Existing cinerators shall be grandfathered.

BCC 7-24-14
RE: Art 7. ‘Performance Standards” Page 1
Aftachment D



CEJ South, Inc.
Vested Rights Determination Application
Zoning Verification Request Form

Development Services Bureau

- Por Olffce Lge On
5/ EscamblaCounty, Florlda. | oo

Involce #

Fee§ __ $26:00

'ZQNING VERIFICATION REQUEST FORM

| ﬁéé&estoi i or's lnﬁﬁﬁéﬁan

| Raquesior!Agsn%Name' TBusen : / Mite cp /@ Ka -Date: 1.2 / £y / It

'j Phone ¥

B85 - R Y B Lp i Fax# Eac{nw Account #

( applicablo)!

iPropertyAddress 70,253 q,ﬂﬁm’f‘ﬂ""l()l\) "QA

‘| Property Reference.it-cambe.obialned fropyibe.P

| Property Reference #: 30 « _LS 30. “1 o l. Ot 0. 008

7 _1 Ara aar’somm aMag:ETaBar 8l Www,asobe,orq
[ Taxpcol# 8 3-8 1 B 1.~ 1.9 1 |Propery
" GE (apids!

| Dwher's Name:

| parcel. Priorto-thelssua nee of anyp-ermits, the-applleant must submit a co mplete application to-the County
} and:must.cotmn }alywith all other applicable-State and Local Regulatiotis, Requestor; pleasa slgn below verifying
that yolrhave

1 This verlilcation refates ta-zoning for the specified propsrty andls provldad’for Information purposes only, Thle 4,

‘form DOES NOT Imply ot ‘confer development rights. for any desired use: or activity on the spacified |

ead and | and and acoept, this dlsclalmer‘

;fsueNA'runE}(/ ;

7. ", | g “ ‘ ;Date:,/}l/)i’ﬁ'/ /(

Is parcel.a LotofKecord? Yes L) No-( ) if No, Issue must bereolved-before any pertlts.can be Issued.

ey
) E!.'f;'

N
PR

W Zoning: .. {Putarelend . Zoning Overlay Distrct:. Yes (3 |
{bistrict a !;1 _U'se-@atagary c 1f Yes, oheok-one:  Barranoas

lo-{ ¥
} Brownsville-( ¥
YWarrington ( )

Bcen]c. -

'-iisiééﬂ

LA 0)

*\Wetlands lovetod on proparty'? Yesi(_) No- i ‘ <P
Property b an Alrport/Alrfield:Environ? Yes (

ety In.a Flood Zona? Yes ({

Base Flood Elevatlon Ma
.No () IfYas. complete the sectlon helow:

Alrfleld/Alrport Alrfigld Influahce Planning District ‘ Nolse Zohe
AIPD-1 ¢ ) AIPD-2( ¥ '

. NAEPensacola AIPD+1 & Accident Pc:fen Ial Zone (APZ) Areas [AIRD P SPD -

= INOLF Saufley _____ Glear Zone ( ) {Zone 1Y AL
[} ‘InowFs 'AreaA( )y APZA ASF!}{_) APZ () |Zole2( N B( )
Q:PBDSBGQW {AveaB( )  APZR{NASP)(') APZ2( ) [zone3f )\ C{ )
4 PNSPR Heights Zone 35U {Not In nolse 2one { )
- Veriﬂed by: ‘gff toatles. f Ll).lﬂnmf-, Date: (% ~a0-20 '
T X In-office/Plckup —Faxed Malled

e

Li'eni. Estate  Dlselhsvie Form

Note: Payment must he collected priorto-processing. Re quests may be pald by cash, che ok, using an
established escrow account or by credit card:(isa.or MasterCard only),

Neter Che ¢k the-addr ess carefully before submliting & zonlng request, If we recelve aninquiryfo- 1
property that Is Ih the Clty of Pensacold, Santa Rosa County, or other jurtsd[ctlan the processlng fee will’

still be charged to cover. admlnlstratlva costs. s attonrd lne sor ,gfma £ /o-'b%w _47;,_
14 4a oy 44“"'“ PAGE1 o )
A lre n(m Spcin. © (O02) T A DA,

ﬁa;aﬁ 860-686-3632 FAX: B60-B05-3557

00 Nurm-: PAGE Ba AEVARD, SUITE 300 + PENSACOLA, FLORIDA ‘32606

‘0o/2008.



CEJ South, Inc.

Vested Rights Determination Application
Deed for the Property

Recorded in Public Reol..s 08/30/2012 at 02:26 ™M OR B ms . Page 1..0!-! )
Instzument $2012041077, Rrnie Lee Magaha Clerk Circuit Court Zacmabia
County, PL Recording $37.00 Deed Stamss $2540. 00 . —°° y

swmmmmmmmmmu
mmumummu socurss inspaction avey
mmmmmmu:ummnun:nmiw

mumwmwnmuwu Property a3 agaiast
mmdmmmdmmmhhmu&‘;ﬂg ¢




I-l: II;J PG 102_9 \_, _ .

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hand and the
year first above written. ! L m

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

STATE OF ARIZONA )
)8S
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

tmvmmuumm.mm.uomuywmmm
in the uﬁ E WIMM pecsonally sppesced




BK: 6363 PO: 1030 tai, Pege -’

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND STREET ADDRESS
7233 Plantation Road, Pensacols, Plorida

du-ucuwmmo.ﬁm:im.mhmu
1 of the public secoeds of Racamibis Cowcty, Flocks, end '
e e e
Sotright of way); thiance lhnﬁ-mmu mmdug D4

fesl) s mgleef33 degons 43 07 seconds fr ac erc distnes 0£102.41
fost ofaogmey; ort 67 degress O) siwtes 40 secents

d&“ﬁmlﬂcw‘:ﬂﬂgam’qm‘zwmub&
g&-ma ﬂ“ﬂ“hcdﬁnm' u:?’” (]
e carved southerty sight of way of lnterstate l-:o.h—bdudtdgs
"“&:&u.n‘mm&._'ha kv
minenes 40 saconds Essta ofbegizaing, bying ia %0.

Ponancels, Rl
Aot V. 337290




CEJ South, Inc.

Vested Rights Determination Application

Plat of the Property

THE_ESCAMEA COUNTY SIBOVISON REGULATIONS

mummm
mmwmno'mm

I
3

d

pa10PaEs

PLARTALLICK BARK

A NON-RESICENTIAL SUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 384,
SECTION 30, T=1=S,R=30-W, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

UNIT ONE

INTERSTATE . 10 . (SR 8,300 %u).a

MOETH LicE GOVCANMENT LOT 3
T pL & MORTH Lo SECTION 30 90'—1

\,'

DESCRIPTION

POC 2 com 6OV’ LOT
5,98€. 30, T+1-3,0- 309

DAVIS HWY. (5.R. 291)

(200" R/W)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
1 KEREY CERILFY DAY DASAAT 1S A TRE AD QIVECT AFRESOUKITN (F D€ LA0G CESCRED IERIN, PRI BE SUREY
o e AR R

TRAT PORTION OF GOVERWENT LOTS 3 & &, SECTION 30, TOMGSAIP 1 SOUTH, RAREE 30 VEST, ESONBIA
COXTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIDED &S FOLLOWS: COPPENCE AT A RAILAOAD SPIKE AT TME BORTEEAST CORNER COF
THE RFOTESAED COVESERT LOT 3) THENCE GO MONT 63 (EGREES 29 RISUTES 05 SECDIDS ¥EST ALOWS Tf
RONTH LINE OF ME ARGRESAID GOVERWENT LOT 3 A DISTANCE CF 132,00 FEET TO A POIKT OB THE MESTERLY
RIGST-OF-AY LIXE OF OX¥IS EHINCLY CRLORTIA STATE RORD WD, 291, 200° RAD; THENCE CNTINE RORTY
€8 DESAEES 29 RINUTES 05 SECONDS YEST ALONG THE AFORESAID KOKTR LINE OF GOVERWAERT LOT 3 A D15~
TARCE OF 1800 FEET TO THE PO1ET OF BEGIIXING, TWERCE CONTINUE BORTH &3 DEBIEES 29 RINTES 05
SECCHOS MEST ALORS THE AFORESAID RORTH LINE OF COVEREXT LOT 3 A DISTANE OF 778.30 FEET 1O A
POLNT OF (NTERSECTION WITH TIE CURVED SCUTMERLY RIGKT-OF-#AY LINE COF IXTERSTATE 10 (S.8. WO, 8
300° RAD, THENCE 60 MESTERLY ALONG TME AFORESAID CURVED RIGHT-CF-IAY LUKE SEING CORCAVED STUTH-
Y HVING A RADILS OF 17,030.7% FEET, AR ARC DISTANCE OF SO2.8A FEEV (CHe502.84°; (N R0G~S &1
S &7° 10 T0 A FOINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WORTXERLY RIGHT-OF-IAY LDE OF A GF PR
EASTERT (125' %) THEXCE €0 SOUTH K2 DEGREES S6 RINUTES 20 SECORDS VEST ALONG THE AFCRESALD
MRNELY RIGIT-OF-KAY LIXE OF A GILF FOMER EASEREXT A DISTAXCE OF 191.20 FEET 10 & MOIXT OF
INTSROECTION NITW TRE CRVED MORTRERLY RIGHT-OF-NAY LINE OF PLAXTATION ROKD (E0° RAW); TWENCE

60 SASTERLY ALCRG THE AFCRESAID CUSVED NORTHERLY RIGKT-CF-ARY LIRE CF PLRXTATION RORD KAVING A
RIS OF 307,00 FEET, AW ARC DISTANCE OF 50.65 FEET (D5D.60°s O Bi%eR 8" 05* 43° ©) TO E
POLNT OF TARSERCY; THENCE €O WORTN £8 DEGREES &9 RIRITES 20 SECONDS EAST ALOKG THE AFORESAID
SORTHERLY RIGRT-OF-WXY LINE A DISTARCE OF 58.18 FEET; THMONCE 60 SOUTN €1 DESREES 18 PINUTES
SECNDS EAST A DISTAME OF £0.00 FEEV T A POIKT 0N THE SMMERLY-RIGHT-CF-AY LINE CF TRE
SFCSESATD PLAXTATION ROAD, TRERCE 60 SOITN 5B DEGREES 49 RINSTES 20 SECONDS VEST ALORE TXE
AFORESALD SOUTRERLY RISKT-OF-MAY LIKE A DISTASCE OF 523,18 FEET TO A POIRT OF CURVATYRE: THEWCE
G0 ALOWG A CRYE TO THELEFT KAYINS A RAOIUS COF 207,08 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE CF 95.Q2 FEET
(O, 82*5 O B06~5 77° 45* 26 W); THENCE €O SOUTH 02 DEGREES 18 KIRITES 00 SECORDS WES] A
BISTAME OF W3.20 FEEY; THENCE €0 SOUTH 83 DESREES 29 RIXUTES 00 SETORDS EAST A DISTARCE OF
59,96 FEET; TRERCE CO NOITH O) DEGREES 31 MINJTES 0O SECCKDS EAST A BISTARCE OF #83.95 FERT 10
A POINT OF CORVATERE, THENCE €O ALDNG A CINVE 10 THE RIGHT, KAVING A RADIUS CF 25.00 FEET. A%
ARC DISTARCE OF 33.09 FEET (ON3%.51°; C B8 45" [0° 50" E); THENCE €0 ROKTR €3 DESREES &9
KIRITES 20 SECONDS EAST A DISTAACE OF 310.19 FEET 10 A POIXNT OF OIRVATIRE; THENCE 60 ALORS A
CCIVE 10 DE RIGNT, RAVING A RR3ITS OF 25.00 FEET, A3 ARC CISTAXCE OF 00.4S FEET (OW35.18°01 6% o
S¥E D, TEKE 60 SCUTN 01 DESEEES 31 MINITES 00 SELONOS WEST A DISTANCE OF &73.53 HEET;
THERCE €0 SXUTH &8 DEGREES 29 RINITES 00 SECOGS EAST A BISTANCE OF 533.90 FEEY) TKENCE 60 RORTH
Q1 DEGREES 49 RINCTES 4G SECOOS EAST A GISTAACE OF 303.00 FEET; THEMCE GO SOUTN 3 DEGREES 29
mmmmwgmﬂmvm.wmmnnmammvm‘«muu
O TVE ARRESAID BAYIS RIGHMMRY; TMERCE €O WORTH 01 DEGIEES 51 MINUTES 55 SECOUS EAST ALOMG D€
AFCRESAID MESTERLY RICHT-OF-MAY LIRE A DISTANCE OF 731.80 FEET, THENCE CD KOITM £3 DECREFS 29
RINITES C5 SECONES MEST A DISTANCE OF 18.00 FEET, TRENCE GO MOKTN 01 DESEEES 51 KINJTES 55
SECONDS EAST A DISTARCE OF 100.00 FEET T0 THE POINT OF RESIMKING. TXE ABOVE DESCRILED PARCEL OF
LAD CONTAIRS 355 AGES.

s
SIREY DRI CORLLES VT AL FELTSEBOS OF TE AT

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

NOTES:

lﬂ‘nlf.l.llimhn 9EREON
PLACED N ACCOROANE WITH
AT ACT 43 STATID W TME

SURVEYOR'S CONTIMGATE.

O TIERT ARE NO EXSETIND FIRE HYDRANT S,

T)TIES ARTA L3 NOT iw A FLOOO ZOWE.

A 1
¥
e mer |1
PARCEL “2* . PARCEL T | [roppep .y
NOT MCLUOED z SET8CH
&3 el
. ™ T ; a%a?: 4
3‘ 27 SouTIEAn S0k TELENONT M0 l 4
Rt T T
E i regs 339.88° o
i 20 UTIITY AU -
Lo ad
L 4
3 UNPLATTED
JC PENNEY
UNIVERSITY MALL "
| LoX I 1. FEWEN (OIKL R @.CP.) DOECRED DALY o
2. FEWNOT IEGRCE 10000 C.AN) ERRB HEY » &GN
3. FBWBT (GE0E MRS P.AA) 50
T
& ENUDO PDE RZID DOIKE TR ¢
S €SI ©) FERS IEOEES, BE SI3N () PENS NIRTES OR FEETs.
T SUGA ) FENG SEIN.
& A CUBBING L GRS KE AL LGRS,
7. &L [BOB OHEL.
:. #NEFFN%
Y DRI .
stard &'
CERTIFICATE DEIXCATION
1, J. A RGOS, OFRLLE G ESOA Y, A3, B EFOE DE SESRIR FOSTRLY POV IO% L L0V, & B0

ONE & GLOEX, T/ RON T 2E FESIIDR NO VICE FESDET
RESETOLY F CORIITY (XTES CRRRTIOL A SDHIA .

CRRTIN, N0 ¥D BEITED B RIGUDA BSTRIAN AD
JOMOLTTED INT THEY EIEQITED DE SPE R TE USES A0
RFROSES DEEN SET AW,
mmnmnamwc%{,

10U RALIC SIKE (F BRI
g._ m la-re-31

munummmm
A GEREIA COVONTIOR. MO LE ONIERD) OF

O DEID) M FEG [
DEYED BE SPE R TE 153 4D REFUES DB &7 O
GhONCERPY WIC A0 S ISLAE DY O Qpallys, 78

. —— e e



JNVE ALINNAROD HOViIA
gg ‘A8 Q3LSINDTY GNY YOS QIUYSNUd
YOuTU ¥ S0 WIS YQOLS ‘ALNNOD VIENYOSI

‘1524 OF SONVH 'HLNOS | JIHSNAOL
‘0€ NOLLD3S 40 KOLLNOd V J0 i

swersisae - | -
Rt Z23 Y- T ST TYIT R S

SININIACNAN! HLIA ASAUNS ANvaNNOA B =

PLAY BOOK 10, PAGE 88,

PARCDL G, MANTATON PARK,

OF A PORTION OF SECTION 30,
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
N
GRAPHIC SCALE

BOUNDARY SURVEY WITH IMPROVEMENTS
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 30 WEST,

CEJ South, Inc. .
Vested Rights Determination Application

Survey of the Property

R |
m & w mmm; - m
bt unw nvw wvm. H nuwm nmm
Lt | mmm i if B |
e oy 1 8N 1HT Gl |
iifiail 1EEY P i
1 G i
g s“m,.mwm af 1 nm § nmwu g 3:03 gt
. ke
2 umuauku- 3 b H § e 22 i 5 g1 e
iy g i wmm HHIELH
mu wvwmm.%mm gegtazien 1 mmm Ry b il 'y
L ke i
i wwmmmmmmwwwmmw mmwwmw.mmwm F _mm EH EH
k 82 RHTE 6000 ELa5a00000 PR . a4 na «@ 2 L]




i

CEJ South, Inc.
10/14/2014

Vested Rights Determination Application

Vicinity Map with Directions to the Property

Drive 7.3 miles, 10 min
Directions from Pensacola, FL to 7253 Plantation Rd
'_; 2 = Escwnbia day
" o 7263 Plantation '@
@y a 2 “un .'.‘:'m:l” g B 17z
J 1 PR B ‘E. "
(0 " W o &
Ty o @ & o Avis Car lentat - ——
* M of ensacoln et Atz
; w o @
L?@ G
i : s =
- (il ' i
ri_;:!\ @il _-‘54
: %) ¢
- =4 ot
g (38 ) 1) L
O Pensacola, FL
Geton!-110 N £
b
0.6 mi/ 1 min
t

) (5
Head east on E Cervantes St toward N ' g
Hayne St

Children sy, nme
Secetyalty

0.2 mi
1 2. Turnleft onto N Hayne St

223 ft
A 3 Takethe ramp on the left onto I-110 N

0.4 mi

Days o Penzzcoln okt
teens Daentowan ™

Continue on I-110 N to Ferry Pass. Take
exit 6 from I-110 N

6.1 mi/ 6 min

hnps:iMw.googla.com!maps!dirlPensacola.+FL17253+Plantation+Rd,+PensacoIa,+FL+32504.'@30.4682813.-87.2218282. 13z/am=t/data=l4m14l4m..

112



&

10/14/2014 Google Maps

A 4 Merge onto I-110 N B o
5.0 mi et o
7" 5 Takeexit6 for FL-291 N/FL-291 S toward -
Davis Hwy N N :
1.0 mi il ! . s 5
7253 Plantation o T .
) ) . 1737
: Jadidwd Aot [ iliine e 7
7 oo
r':’] = Pe-nme‘a@
International Atroort

_»Llflb;I 2t Peeancala Dty

“Vouncal Drstract 4
sl
A
= Peasiyole oy Soewery
®
Wi Orr.aacols fay
) Butcherpen
w2l ow kreigy Sewses | Terrey Vvillage |
L cf Oenzaccla Apmimeris,

Drive to Plantation Rd

0.6mi/ 2 min

€ 6. Turnleft onto FL-291 S/N Davis Hwy
(signs for Airport/Florida 291 S)

0.1 mi
Baymont lon and
I® 7. Take the Istright onto Plantation Rd A valle e
kel Soorts Bar o

7 8. Slightright to stay on Plantation Rd . kit N:

01 ml 25y Plaga Oy
“1 9. Turn left to stay on Plantation Rd

@ Destination will be on the right 0
0.2 mi texas Roadhosse

dCPearey &

® 7253 Plantation Rd

Pensacola, FL 32504

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction
projects, traffic, weather, or other events may cause conditions to differ from the map
results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must cbey all signs or
notices regarding your route.

Map data ©2014 Google

hnps:llwww.googIe.com!maps!dirlPensacoia,+FU7253+PIantation+Rd,+PensacoIa.+FL+32504.'@30.4682813.-87.2218282.13zlam=tldata=l4m14l4m... 2/2



CEJ South, Inc.
Vested Rights Determination Application
List of Property Owners within 500 Feet

!
E—gmg__

-smcsz._L._
e
=
o g
3 - g
ll
17-15-30.2
18°18-30 ? =~ E
7 J
Ly
v =
H : | IE E I
—— ’ . : - | =
_____E.';;:ls;:::“m_& S TERSTATE D RSTATE IO RAME i —ﬁ:I [
VRS e = 3 s
@TTIT E-10 RAMP'B3 STACELD RARAPE ERSTALE-T0 RAMP 5 et ]
; - IONRD] il 'DORA
if:iaum-, 0y 3 Pl
bt s ] =P
= e x =
Uty pl ] —
3 i =l I -‘j 31-15-3
< IE: Iﬂ. / - e ‘.if"?
Z A
g & ,§ DR o rﬁ_h[ FAIRCHILLST
§§) o ' 1
& 28-18.30-1 T Ei 2 %ﬁ;« ?T
- 3
E OFtiCE BLvD T~200py S—
! —‘ 5 i =
. 7 —
erH,IAKES_'DR | EN:5T = 2y —g_
28-18-30 S e, ] 1] !:E ted
= o c
) ) /AR [T -
October 13, 2014
; 1:10,523
0 0.075 0.15 i
Interstate All Roads el R
0 0.125 0.25 0.5 km

[ 1 MapGrid —
—  City Road — StateRoad [_]| Property Line

County Road —  US Highway



Property Owner Name within 500'
CEJ SOUTH INC

JENNINGS VIVION R LIFE EST &
COMMUNICATION WORKERS OF AMERICA
PENSACOLA SILVER SCREEN INC
RELAX HOSPITALITY LLC

ADX COMMUNICATIONS OF
CHAVEZ FERNANDO &

SAl RAM KRUPA LLC

AMMONS WILLIAM S & TATUM
AMMONS WILLIAM S & TATUM
OM HANUMAN HOSPITALITY INC
UNIVERSITY OFFICE LIMITED CO
SERVICE PENSACOLALLC
UNIVERSITY TOWN PLAZA LLC
GARDENER HOLDING CO INC

Mailing Address

PO BOX 11986, PENSACOLA, FL 32524

1505 ATWOOD DR, PENSACOLA, FL 32514

1621 ATWOOD DR, PENSACOLA, FL 32514

PO BOX 10015, PENSACOLA, FL 32524

7230 PLANTATION RD, PENSACOLA, FL 32504

7251 PLANTATION RD, PENSACOLA, FL 32504

5190 MOBILE HWY, PENSACOLA, FL 32526

4031 STEPHANI RD, CANTONMENT, FL 32533

C/O LINDA AMMONS, 1507 E STRONG ST, PENSACOLA, FL 32501
C/O LINDA AMMONS, 1507 E STRONG ST, PENSACOLA, FL 32501
7226 PLANTATION RD, PENSACOLA, FL 32504

600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE BLVD, STE 1C, PENSACOLA, FL 32504
C/O URBAN RETAIL PROP LLC, 404 WYMAN ST SUITE 365, WALTHAM, MA 02451
ATTN PROPERTY TAX DEP, PO BOX 7019, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46207
7282 PLANTATION RD # 403, PENSACOLA, FL 32504



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CEJ SOUTH INC
PO BOX 11986
PENSACOLA, FL 32524

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

COMMUNICATION WORKERS OF AMERICA
1621 ATWOOD DR
PENSACOLA, FL 32514

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

JENNINGS VIVION R &
1505 ATWOOD DR
PENSACOLA, FL 32514

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

SAI RAM KRUPA LLC
4031 STEPHANI RD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

ADX COMMUNICATIONS OF
7251 PLANTATION RD
PENSACOLA, FL 32504

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

PENSACOLA SILVER SCREEN INC
PO BOX 10015
PENSACOLA, FL 32524

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

AMMONS WILLIAM S & TATUM
C/O LINDA AMMONS
1507 E STRONG ST
PENSACOLA, FL 32501

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CHAVEZ FERNANDO &
5190 MOBILE HWY
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

RELAX HOSPITALITY LLC
7230 PLANTATION RD
PENSACOLA, FL 32504

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

GARDENER HOLDING CO INC
7282 PLANTATION RD # 403
PENSACOLA, FL 32504

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

UNIVERSITY OFFICE LIMITED CO
600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE BLVD STE 1C
PENSACOLA, FL 32504

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

OM HANUMAN HOSPITALITY INC
7226 PLANTATION RD
PENSACOLA, FL 32504

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

UNIVERSITY TOWN PLAZA LLC
ATTN PROPERTY TAX DEP
PO BOX 7019
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46207

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

David A. Theriaque
Theriague & Spain Law Firm
433 North Magnolia Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

SERVICE PENSACOLA LLC
C/O URBAN RETAIL PROP LLC
404 WYMAN ST SUITE 365
WALTHAM, MA 02451

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Jesse W. Rigby
Clark, Partington, Hart, Larry, Bond & Stackhouse
One Pensacola Plaza, Suite 800
125 West Romana St.
Pensacola, FL 32502

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

12-18-3071

am

[

SIMILEY; AVEZS
ELH‘HHI'H ) ]

w

BULLARD E

12-15.30-2 ’Eﬁ@}_ﬂﬂ

=
=
RO

o

Vg
JC(:J L | Jnr—-f.‘i-fs-ﬂﬂ-f

SPEN CER AVE B =

Py
SHOAL CREER DR “"‘”5[5T LIS

gVHIN
=
m

SE 1 7 =
E E 2 FEaEcx.mrEn 355 3 1
ods WARNER 'avE I
IIJEF_E".I'EL'AMDI:I |
pl’” LX)
WNE, AVE
RinGE 2
LN § g:’
g
5o Jos
3L NS
EEKELsopfo | 9 o LED
g -21-18:30-1 = ALURERTS
. S = OI-DINUR
JEFFERy Ly E %.E Wy iy
= a2
o &
L & =3 200
E { =
SiEls =%
EE é}- Lty
.y s g
: AT DS
g% 2 G a
5, =]
1_:3\}#“ L) g =
3 =
L5 =
SHIfa S
e=f GRS

LTI

)

=
vl Yy
P OES

RN

December 15, 2014

: Map Grid

— City Road

— County Road

— Interstate

— State Road

— US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

IM TEF!STATE@\
= RAMP: G2
-— i Tl

I

LTI 1

e i
ﬂ-'/-;

e ay

35-15-30-2

i (s
SUBEw o d]
w‘% D.fr;j-
- 1."':11_-
Ci A
Ehatooe E

rl'm"f
P;UP 14:15-30-2
FINLEY; D% =
& g
5% e
.a{ (=]
OT; 704
RF2=HAROLDS ::.En
2
=720°15:30°1
ERRY ]
1
WAL
AEU‘RNJ[.H P
=y
iy
&
=
o
e £
P o =
42 FC% &
S 14 1= g I
=tz |0 3 ST BLA
(=) - - sESOILY §
) 7= eS0T E
[ = g e =
[rr} =z o
T b

ATWOO DO

TES110 RAMPIG

cion T fﬁ-j—Jﬂ
M7 ST— ﬁx
-;‘-irfsw.-m 3>

LADD.DR =

LN IV ERSITY: plogsy

BUTLER

BEALZST,

H‘IB-'IS-JG-'I

1

BINKLEY.<T,

18-15-30-2

= 3
i SKYCREST:

oAl

PLA

ODWORT Hi E

CHE| GHT ONRD

H1

BAHAMA

f

i

B.DR, ==

jiex

it

CHAPEL=ST

SEWELL=RD

LLLY

INTERSTATE T 1

HEDGE:RD

(=)

Thive hrrasaaihl
.

.‘“- H it

342

=

n‘:!-"’“l 2
Vel
il

T

%
TELS

35-15-30-4

ALOOSATAVE

b
nare

P

(sl BLE:cREE‘““ﬂ

’-FMRCH! .
S |
[5 )
=18
= [
= EE:
-
H 1mnl] B
wﬁ HH
=1 !
& e
Sl
'EF - Lid
"‘“ﬁﬁ*‘ z 31-1:
w
1] 'E"u CARR
[+

EAVEH
SAN

m

x

=

IER-D

]

K]

AMESR

H;'M

5 DR

Frb]

LAIR:DR

Fe

=L AN
U BKIN

33-15-30°1

i

TEIF.I;’.-} 78
12:, .

%

33-15-30-3

1:19,644
0.225 0.45

o T— O

T
0.35 0.7

HirH
A ST




Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

RECEIPT

Receipt No.: 624295 Date Issued. : 12/08/2014
Cashier ID:  CASTILLS

Application No. : PBA141200024

Project Name : VRD-2015-01

PAYMENT INFO

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

Check
025980 $677.60 App ID : PBA141200024

$677.60  Total Check

Received From:  DAVID A. THERIAQUE THERIAQUE & SPAIN LAW FIRM
Total Receipt Amount : $677.60
Change Due :  $0.00

APPLICATION INFO

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address

PBA141200024 715349 677.60 $0.00 7253 PLANTATION RD, PENSACOLA, FL

Balance Due on this/these

Total Amount : CHEY $0.00  Appiication(s) as of 12/8/2014

Receipt.rpt Page 1 of 1



	Agenda
	Item_4.A. Vested Rights Determination - VRD-2015-01
	VRD-2015-01 
	Maps

	Location

	Zoning

	FLU

	Aerial

	Letter of Request

	Application

	Power of Attorney

	Petition for Vested Rights Determination

	Zoning Verification Request Form

	Special Warranty Deed 

	Plat of Property

	Survey of Property

	Vicinity Map

	List of Property Owners Within 500 Feet

	Mailing List Cards

	Mailing Map

	Receipt



